Clark College

Board of Trustees
Packet

August 24, 2010

- ClarkCollege
The Next Step




Board of Trustees Goals
2010-2011

Fiscal Responsibility

Ensure college budget supports the institution’s highest priorities, including serving students

first, within the fiscal and regulatory constraints. Enhance College Systems

College Climate

Strengthen the college climate! with special emphasis on historically disadvantaged populations

encompassing the entire college community. Enhance College Systems and Foster a Diverse College
Community

Shared Governance

Oversee the refinement, communication, and implementation of the shared-governance system

so that the role administrators, faculty, staff and students each play in the college decision-
making process are defined. - Enhance College Systems

Diversity

Monitor the implementation of the Diversity Plan, especially to increase recruitment, retention,
and educational resources. - Foster a Diverse College Community

Student Achievement

Enhance student achievement by supporting policy to improve academic support services,
including advising, and ensuring a supportive learning environment is present throughout the
entire college. - Focus on Learning

Responsibility for President

Conduct quarterly and annual presidential evaluations. - Enhance College Systems

Building Partnerships and Representing Constituencies

Strengthen partnerships with local K-12 institutions and local business and industry, including
support in math and science initiatives. - Focus on Learning and Respond to Workforce Needs

Cultivate relationships with community and college stakeholders. - Respond to Workforce Needs

and Enhance College Systems

Provide Access

Monitor the college’s ability to meet the current and future demand for educational opportunities
offered by the college. - Expand Access




CLARK COLLEGE

EST. 1933

Vision Statement

Extraordinary Education + Excellent Services + Engaged Learners « Enriched Community

==

Mission Statement

Clark College provides opportunities for diverse learners
to achieve their educational and professional goals,
thereby enriching the social, cultural, and economic

environment of our region and the global community.



Clark College
Board of Trustees Packet
August 24, 2010

Table of Contents

Clark College Vision/Mission Page i
Agenda Pages ii-iii
President’s Report Pages 1-3
AHE Pages 4-6
WPEA Page 7
ASCC No report
Instruction Pages 9-13
Administrative Services Pages 14-16
Student Affairs Pages 17-24
Human Resources Pages 25-30
Planning & Effectiveness Pages 31-33
Corporate & Continuing Education Pages 34-35
Communications & Marketing Pages 36-39
Foundation Pages 40-42

First Reading/Consent Agenda

Pages 43-68



BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PLANNING CALENDAR
2010-2011

January
Minutes from December
CCAHE Agreement

February
Minutes from January
Consideration of Tenure (first reading)

March
Minutes from February
- Consideration of Tenure (vote)
Diversity Plan Update

April

Minutes from March
May

Minutes from April

Proposed Academic Calendar (first reading)

Sabbatical Requests (first reading)

Foundation Funds Allocation Committee’s Recommendations
June

Minutes from May

Sabbatical Requests (vote)

Coming Year College Budget Approval

Coming Year ASCC Budget Approval

Coming Year Election of Board Officers (1 year terms)
Chair
Vice Chair
TACTC Legislative Committee Representative
Foundation Executive Committee Representative
Foundation Board of Trustees Representative

Diversity Plan Update



July

Special BOT Retreat. President’s Evaluation, BOT Strategic Planning, BOT Self-
evaluation, other topics as needed.

August
Minutes from June
Minutes from July retreat
President’s Contract
Board Dates for coming year

September
Minutes from August

October
Minutes from September

November
Minutes from October

CCAHE Agreement changes

December
Minutes from November

Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule

The Board of Trustees will considers its meeting schedule for the coming calendar year
at the August 2010 meeting, taking action at the September 2010 meeting. The annual
meeting schedules for all state agencies must be filed with the Code Reviser prior to
December 31 each year.

The Board of Trustees generally holds its meetings on the fourth Tuesday of the month
at 5 PM. The meeting schedule shown above follows that same schedule, with the

possibility of meeting on the third Tuesday in January 2011 and the second Tuesday in
December 2011.



Agenda



IL.

CLARK COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, August 24, 2010
Ellis Dunn Room, GHIL 213

AGENDA
All regular meetings of the Board are recorded.

BOARD WORK SESSION, PUB 258C 4:00-5:00 p.m.
*  Bookstore Tour (Running Start Open House); meet in 258C 4:00-4:15
¢ Year-End Budget Review 4:15-5:00
CALL TO ORDER 5:00 p.m.
BUSINESS MEETING

A.  Review of the Agenda

B.  Statements from the Audience
Members of the public are provided an opportunity to address the Board on any item of business. Groups and individuals are
to submit their statements in writing to the President of the College whenever possible no less than two weeks prior to the
meeting. The Board Chair reserves the right to determine time limits on statements and presentations.

C. Statements and Reports from Board Members
Introduce Trustee Royce Pollard

D. President’s Report

Enrollment Update
Student Success Presentation: Brian Chau
Pages1-3
E.  Association Reports
1. AHE Pages 4-6
2. WPEA Page 7
3. ASCC Page 8
F. College Reports
L Instruction
Faculty Presentation: T1BD Pages 9-13
2. Administrative Services Pages 14-16
3. Student Affairs
Introduction: 2010-2011 ASCC Officers by Sarah Gruhler, Director of
SLMSA Pages 17-24
4. Human Resources Pages 25-30
5. Planning & Effectiveness Pages 31-33
6. Corporate & Continuing Education Pages 34-35
7. Communications & Marketing Pages 36-39
8.  Clark College Foundation Pages 40-42



ITL.

Iv.

VL

VIL

ACTION ITEMS
First Reading
*  Voluntary Retirement/Separation Plans
*  Proposed 2011 Board Meetings
+  President’s Contract through August 31, 2013

CONSENT AGENDA
*  Minutes from June 15, 2010 Board Meeting
+  Minutes from July 27, 2010 Special Board Meeting
+  Consideration of Tenure—Tony Chennault

FUTURE TOPICS
College Impact on Local Business
Partnerships (TBD)
Monitoring the Impact the College has
on the Local Community (TBD)
Diversity Operational Plan (Fall)
K-12 (ongoing)
Naming Policy (TBD)
Budget (ongoing)
Student Achievement Initiative (Oct.)

DATE AND PLACE OF FUTURE MEETING

Pages 43-57
Pages 58-59
Page 60

Pages 61-64
Pages 65-68

The next regular meeting of the Board of Trustees is currently scheduled for Tuesday, September 28, 2010 in the Ellis Dunn

Community Room, GHL 213.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
An Executive Session may be held for any topic allowable under the Open Public Meetings Act.

ADJOURNMENT

Time and order are approximate and subject to change.

iil



President's Report



President’s Report
August 2010

Focus on Learning

The College will focus on learning as the foundation for decision making with respect to planning,
technology, location, instructional methods and successful outcomes. Learners will receive high-quality,
innovative education and services that foster student success in achievement of their goals.

Identify, offer, and support teaching and learning strategies that enhance student success.
Increase the retention and progression of all students, with emphasis on first-generation students.

Refine and implement continuous improvement planning consistent with the “learning college”
model.

Provide all employees with opportunities for professional development.

Progress

» The college celebrated commencement on July 17. Author Heidi Durrow was the featured
speaker that evening and offered very inspirational remarks to the students which were very well
received.

<+ GED/Adult High School graduation was celebrated on July 19 with students and faculty as
speakers. As has always been the case, their stories were inspiring and they spoke of their
dedication towards earning an education and improving their lives.

% Corporate & Continuing Education launched its first Center for Leadership Excellence Youth
Leadership workshop. Local business leaders who assisted in the development of this program
attended the opening ceremony of the session. The group also held a debriefing following the
workshop to assess its impact and effectiveness. CCE expects to continue this workshop with
future groups.

% Aspiring Presidents’ Seminar-The President presented at an Aspiring President’s Seminar on Aug
2 and 3 put on by Portland Community College.

Expand Access

The college will offer programs and services that are affordable and accessible to students of the
community. Students will be provided flexible options for learning in locations that are accessible and
resources that help make their education affordable.

Provide appropriate support services and reduce procedural barriers to help students enroll in
college.

Expand options to increase the overall affordability of education.

Expand online services across the college.

Expand learning options by offering courses and services in various modalities, timeframes, and
locations.

Progress

\/

<+ The college and foundation continue to work on cultivation of donors as the silent phase of the
campaign proceeds.

%+ Over the summer, the president and associate vice president of planning and effectiveness have

been holding legislative meetings. Although these meetings are held annually, they are taking on

an increasingly urgent tone this year given the precarious state of the budget:



President’s Report
August 2010

Foster a Diverse College Community

The college will provide programs and services to support the needs of diverse populations.

e Recruit, retain, and support a diverse student population and college workforce.

e Provide comprehensive training and educational resources to help all members of the college
community interact effectively in a diverse world.

Progress
*» For the second year in a row the Presidential Scholarship winner is a person of diversity.
Respond to Workforce Needs

The college will provide educational services that facilitate the gainful and meaningful employment for

students seeking training, retraining or continuing education. College programs and services will meet

the economic needs of the community.

o Identify and support high-demand workforce needs.

e Identify and support emerging workforce needs, including technology training and green industry
skills.

e Establish, maintain, and expand partnerships that support workforce needs.

Progress
¢ The governor held a regional budget hearing at the college to hear from local citizens and
constituents as to their views on what the state should be cutting from the state budget. The
President had dinner with the Governor and a few select community leaders prior to the budget
hearing. The President was able to voice his concern about the college taking its budget cuts
while taking on huge enrollment increases. The President also voiced his concern about the
legislative restrictions on remaining funds and that they are cumbersome and bureaucratic.

Enhance College Systems

The College will continually assess, evaluate, and improve college systems to facilitate student learning.
e Improve college infrastructure to support all functions of the college.

o Develop and implement an effective advising system to enhance student success.

o  Seck alternate resources, such as grants, philanthropy, and partnerships to fulfill the college mission.
o Refine, communicate, and implement a shared governance system.

e Integrate environmental sustainability practices into all college systems.

Progress

*

% The President provided a revised board report format to the trustees at their annual retreat that
is better aligned with the strategic plan.



President’s Report
August 2010

Examples of Shared Governance
Progress

*» The President relied on input from a committee and others across campus to determine the
Presidential scholarship award winner.

%+ The decision to select Heidi Durrow as the graduation speaker was made through input across
the campus and with final approval by the students.

% The selection of the new Vice President of Student Affairs was made using input from a college-

wide screening committee, college forums, and individuals.

Robert Knight
President
August 6, 2010



HHV



Clark College Association of Higher Education
Report to the Board of Trustees
August 5,2010

Facilitating communication

Dr. Roi and AHE VP Kimberly Sullivan met with President Knight in June. The AHE presented
the administration with a formal letter stating that due to the erosion of the relationship between
the Association and the administration during bargaining experiences the AHE will not be
engaging in interest-based bargaining, (see attachment). We continued to offer PERC Labor-
management training for the administration in an effort to begin to repair the relationship and
work toward a relationship which will be able to utilize IBB as a productive bargaining format.

We are pleased that the president has agreed to participate in this effort. Arrangements are now
in progress for this training for both the AHE leadership team as well as the administrative
leadership team.

Bargaining

The AHE is still awaiting a response from the Clark County Skills center on our proposal
submitted in Fall term. The AHE is upholding the subcontracting clause in the contract with

regard to the Cosmetology program.

The AHE is still working toward a settlement on the retroactive COLA and revised salary
schedule.

The AHE has submitted a formal request to bargain for the voluntary separation plan for faculty
members.

The AHE has submitted a formal request to bargain for salary negotiations. We anticipate
meeting on this topic prior to the commencement of the school year.

Organizational activities

Dr. Roi attended the Riverside Executive Council meeting to discuss area training needs for the
district.

Dr. Roi attended 3 days of WEA President’s training in Seattle.

Dr. Roi continues to meet with Professor Cosimo Giovine, Membership chair to plan activities
for the upcoming year

Dr. Roi and Kimberly Sullivan attended WEA Higher Education coordinated Bargaining in July.

Mike godson and Senator Don Gonser are attending the Clark County Labor Roundtable each
month to represent the AHE in the community.



Membership

2 new members joined this month. The AHE now has 297 members.

Contract maintenance Issues

The Association currently has four contract maintenance issues with the college. One of these
issues is in settlement and one is scheduled for arbitration in November. We hope to resolve
these issues with the administration soon.

Submitted by

Dr. Marcia Roi
President, CCAHE



A -Your Faculty Association

Clark College Association of Higher Education
1933 Fort Vancouver Way, WA 98663-3598

President Bob Knight
Clark College
Vancouver, WA

June 17, 2010

Dear President Knight,

The AHE negotiating team appreciates efforts to engage in interest based bargaining (IBB) in the past and
administration’s willingness to examine issues in prior IBB sessions. However, since IBB is entirely dependent
on trust and positive relationships, we regret that at this point we must take a more guarded approach and
pursue a positional stance in order to best serve our members.

The AHE negotiation team arrives at this decision after much thought and intensive training. As we have been
taught in WEA training, many of the past actions in the bargaining room could easily constitute unfair labor
practices. Our hope is that the college will soon seek joint PERC Board labor- management training to better
understand the legal obligations of AHE and the college, as well as the benefits of a long term, positive
relationship to the students, institution, and community we all serve.

Sincerely,
Dr. Marcia Roi Professor Kimberly Sullivan
AHE President AHE Lead Negotiator

Cc: Dr. Darcy Rourk
Lisa Lewison



WPEA



WPEA/UFCW Local 365, Clark College Unit

Board Report for July 2010

MEETINGS
s Job Rep Executive Council: 8/20/2010 - SHL 214
% WPEA/UFCW District 1: 8/18/2010 - 6:00p PUB 258C
% Clark College Local Unit : 8/18/2010 - SHL 214
AGENDAS

R/

+ Clark College Local Unit:

o No Higher Ed State Furlough: OFM approved the plan submitted by the SBCTC
concluding that no WPEA Higher Ed members would be furloughed. * Note: (Clark
College WPEA leadership acknowledges that President Knight had already made this
commitment to the Clark Classified Staff prior to this decision).

% Job Rep meeting: FALL Employee BBQ & FOOD DRIVE
o The 2™ Annual WPEA/UFCW Fall Barbecue & Food Drive is scheduled for Thursday
09/16/10 as part of FALL ORIENTATION WEEK. The event is open to all Clark College
employees. Clark WPEA Job Reps will collect food donations for local food banks.
Donation bags will be made available in Gaiser Hall during President Knight’s FALL
welcoming address.

COMMUNICATION

2011-2013 Contract Negotiations Is Underway: WPEA'’s Higher Education bargaining team sat down
with employer representatives on June 7 in Olympia to present initial proposals -negotiations will
continue through August. Chief Job Rep. Billie Garner is our delegate for the Clark College Classified
Staff. David Sims is presiding as Clark College WPEA Unit lead in his absence.

LMCC — [NO LMCC meeting in JULY ]

Current Leadership

Eddie Rosen Employee Relations Specialist
Billie Garner — Chief Job Rep David Sims — Asst Chief Job Rep
Scarlett Knight Mark Owsley Sam Osaki Jean Roniger
Gayla Shanahan David Stephen Amy Waite Jerry Weber

The Next WPEA/UFCW meeting is scheduled for: 8/18/2010

Respectfully submitted by Jennifer Wheeler



ASCC



There will be
no report from

the ASCC this
month.



Instruction



Instruction
August 2010

Focus on Learning

The College will focus on learning as the foundation for decision making with respect to planning,

technology, location, instructional methods and successful outcomes. Learners will receive high-quality,

innovative education and services that foster student success in achievement of their goals.

e Identify, offer, and support teaching and learning strategies that enhance student success.

e Increase the retention and progression of all students, with emphasis on first-generation students.

e Refine and implement continuous improvement planning consistent with the “learning college”
model.

e Provide all employees with opportunities for professional development.

Progress
¢ A measure of the high quality of instruction is the recent recognition of Physics/Astronomy
faculty member, Dick Shamrell, through the University of Washington Computer Science and
Engineering Department. Each year, students in that department are invited to nominate their
single most “Inspirational Teacher” from either their high schools or community colleges -
“teachers who shaped their perceptions of themselves as students.” Dick was among those so
designated for 2010.

% Professor Nadine Fattaleh (chemistry) attended a June workshop focused on “Green Chemistry
in Education.” While there, she learned from a presenter from the Rose-Hulman Institute (the
undergraduate engineering institution ranked #1 by U S News) that the focus on green issues
appeared to increase student interest and accomplishment. Specifically, their students’ average
scores on the standardized ACS exam in organic chemistry rose from the 54™ percentile to the
66". Nadine was quietly pleased to note that Clark’s own organic students’ scores routinely
average between the 70™ and 72™ percentile of the same exam! Both Nadine and Professor Karl
Bailey teach the organic sequence at Clark. These two great faculty members were also
instrumental in the success that last June’s student presenter, Alyshia Saltman, described in her
remarks to the Board.

*»+ Planning for the 2010 Faculty Focus workshops which will be held during Fall Orientation is
nearing completion. The theme for the two-day event is “Everything is Connected.” Four
thematic quadrants ensure that faculty will experience a range of opportunities for professional
development. The themes are:

1) Power, Privilege and Inequality

2) Technology and Learning

3) Assessment of Learning

4) Engaged Learners...Enriched Community

¢ The Teaching and Learning Center was awarded a $5,000 grant from the SBCTC to fund a
Faculty Learning Community which will focus on integrating technology into developmental
education classes.



Instruction
August 2010

%+ Dental Hygiene students had a 100% pass rate on their first attempt of the National Boards. Their
Regional Board result pass rates were also exemplary:
o Anesthesia - 100% pass rate on first attempt.
o Restorative - 96% pass rate on second attempt. (This was the nemesis for a number
of programs in Washington and Oregon this year.)
o Dental Hygiene Patient Treatment — 92% pass rate on first attempt.

% Approximately 25 students in the FT 262—Exercise Prescription III-Performance Training and
PE 214—Triathlon Training classes participated in a capstone triathlon. Students swam 500
yards, biked 12 miles, and ran 3 miles.

% One MRAD student passed the mammography exam and is now employed as a Mammographer.
This makes four (4) total Mammographers from the two (2) graduating cohorts.

% Professor Judy Alleman, Nursing faculty and former Interim Associate Dean of Nursing, is leading
the undertaking this summer to coordinate the writing of the self-study report within the
Nursing Program for the National League for Nursing. This collaborative effort involves all
nursing faculty, who have been working on this wide-reaching document for more than six
months.

% Four pilot sections of HDEV 102—New Student Seminar will be offered fall term. These course
sections will provide up to 100 new students with an opportunity to learn about important
college resources and earn academic credit.

% Asof August 3,194 students are enrolled in 15 fall term sections of HDEV 116—Motivation and
Study Skills. Day 10 enrollment in this study skills course should significantly exceed the fall
2009 enrollment of 249.

Expand Access

The college will offer programs and services that are affordable and accessible to students of the
community. Students will be provided flexible options for learning in locations that are accessible and
resources that help make their education affordable.

e Provide appropriate support services and reduce procedural barriers to help students enroll in
college.

e Expand options to increase the overall affordability of education.

e Expand online services across the college.

e Expand learning options by offering courses and services in various modalities, timeframes, and
locations.

Progress

<+ On Monday, June 14, Clark College and Concordia University signed an articulation agreement
allowing students in Clark’s Fitness Trainer Program to seamlessly transfer to Concordia’s
Exercise and Sport Science degree program. This is a win-win opportunity for Clark students
who will now have an exercise science program available to them locally.

%+ The Nursing Department hosted a Nursing Information session for prospective nursing students
with over 80 people in attendance. Presenters included: Linda Kruse, Interim Nursing Director;

10



Instruction
August 2010

Jean Donovan, Associate Dean of Health Sciences; Nancy Heidrick, Assistant Financial Aid
Director; and Ginny Guido, Assistant Dean College of Nursing, WSUV.

% Four departments in the Social Sciences and Fine Arts Unit will offer fall term courses with low-
cost textbook options (e.g., ebooks, textbook rentals, customized textbooks, instructor-
developed materials).

Foster a Diverse College Community

The college will provide programs and services to support the needs of diverse populations.
e Recruit, retain, and support a diverse student population and college workforce.

e Provide comprehensive training and educational resources to help all members of the college
community interact effectively in a diverse world.

Progress

/7

% Fitness Trainer students in the FT 261—Exercise Prescription II-Special Populations class now
have a small idea of what it would be like to be confined to a wheelchair (a very small idea!). As
part of an experiential learning activity, students were assigned to use a wheelchair while they

~were on campus (2-4 hours average). As part of that experience, they had to go the Bookstore
and back from O’Connell Sports Center. For a group of fit students, their arms were really tired
by the end of the experience. They also noticed how fast elevators doors close and how steep the
ramp is into Gaiser Hall.

% Faculty in the Social Sciences and Fine Arts Unit are collaborating with TLC Associate Director
Andrew Apter to develop diversity training sessions for Faculty Focus in early September.

Respond to Workforce Needs

The college will provide educational services that facilitate the gainful and meaningful employment for
students seeking training, retraining or continuing education. College programs and services will meet
the economic needs of the community.

o Identify and support high-demand workforce needs.

e Identify and support emerging workforce needs, including technology training and green industry
skills.

e Establish, maintain, and expand partnerships that support workforce needs.

Progress

% Asan ongoing part of Clark’s participation and support of outreach to potential STEM Students,
the college has once again been part of the partnership with Semi High Tech U. This is a long-
standing foundation that connects students with high-tech industries and colleges or
universities through three-day hands on workshops both on campuses and within real industry
settings world-wide. This year Clark partnered with WaferTech and Hewlett-Packard to
provide students with what often become life-changing experiences that draw them into STEM
fields as a result.

% Inlate June, Interim STEM Dean Sylvia Thornburg attended an exploratory discussion of the
IGNITE organization (Inspiring Girls Now In Technology Evolution) designed to encourage

11



Instruction
August 2010

young women in high school to consider high-tech careers. The session was initiated through the
office of Representative Deb Wallace, Chair of the House Higher Education Committee, to see if
it could be fostered within several local high schools. The local participants were glad to hear of a
variety of Clark's outreach activities and emphasis via the Women in STEM and NERD Girls
Club activities. They were also pleased to learn that the college has an unusually high proportion
of women in the STEM faculty, many of whom have a track record of the sort of outreach
presentations that the IGNITE program seeks.

A search committee is in the final interview stage for a new STEM Faculty Coordinator as of the
writing of this report. The person in this position will consolidate a number of roles formerly
being performed by faculty in several STEM departments allowing the faculty members to return
to full-time teaching. The position is intended to provide a more coordinated and focused effort
to use STEM High Demand funding to recruit and support Clark’s STEM students, as well as to
promote STEM careers generally.

Thirty-two students entered the first Group Fitness Instructor Certification. Students will take
the ACE Group Fitness Instructor Exam hosted at Clark College on August 7, 2010.

Plans for the Advisory Committee Member Recognition breakfast are underway. The event will
be held on Friday, October 15, at 7:30 a.m. in the Student Center of Gaiser Hall. Janet McCann,
Director Allied Health Center of Excellence, will be the speaker.

An Advisory Committee webpage has been developed and will be ready for access beginning the
fall 2010 quarter. The website, which is in the test development stage, will contain meeting
agendas, minutes, supporting documentation, membership contact information and
announcements.

Enhance College Systems

The College will continually assess, evaluate, and improve college systems to facilitate student learning.

Progress

Improve college infrastructure to support all functions of the college.

Develop and implement an effective advising system to enhance student success.

Seek alternate resources, such as grants, philanthropy, and partnerships to fulfill the college mission.

Refine, communicate, and implement a shared governance system.

Integrate environmental sustainability practices into all college systems.

J
0‘0

The Child and Family Services Division has been awarded a $102,980 Department of Community
Services contract to provide Developmental Disability services in the local community.

Twelve instructional unit operational plans have been completed to support the Instructional
Division operational plan. The Instructional Division operational and unit plans directly support
the college’s five-year goals.

The Catalog Revision Committee members have been selected and work has started on this
process. Dedra Daehn and Genevieve Howard will serve as co-chairs for the committee. In
addition to the catalog revision, updates to program information and websites, as well as the
development of career pathways, will be part of the process.

12



Instruction
August 2010

Other Highlights
% Clark College hosted Lab/Volt Corporation’s Western region training and exhibit at CTC on
July 13-15, 2010. This training included hands-on experience on many new and innovative
trainers developed by Lab/Volt and incorporated emerging technologies in green power
generation and controls. Participants from as far away as Georgia and South Carolina were in
attendance. This was a great opportunity for Clark’s instructors to network with other
instructors and get cutting edge training on new technologies.

Rassoul Dastmozd, PhD
Vice President of Instruction
August 5, 2010

13



Administrative
Services



Administrative Services
August 2010

Expand Access

The college will offer programs and services that are affordable and accessible to students of the
community. Students will be provided flexible options for learning in locations that are accessible and
resources that help make their education affordable.

e  Provide appropriate support services and reduce procedural barriers to help students enroll in
college.

e Expand options to increase the overall affordability of education.

e Expand online services across the college.

e Expand learning options by offering courses and services in various modalities, timeframes, and
locations.

Progress

% Traffic and sales in the Bookstore reached an all time high in the 2009-10 fiscal year. Sales at
year-end are up 15% over the comparable period for fiscal year 2008-09. Transactions at
year-end reached 143,362, an increase of 8.1% for the comparable year-to-date period in 2009-
09.

% For fiscal year 2009-10, the Bookstore’s Buyback Services netted Clark College students a
return of $804,222 in the “Cash for Books” program, exceeding the previous year’s results by
more than $83,000.

% In August, the college will begin talks with HigherOne, the vendor selected by the State
Board to provide electronic fund disbursement services (EFD) for students at community
and technical colleges across the state. Upon implementation at Clark College, students
receiving financial aid will have their disbursements deposited electronically into their
accounts. This will greatly enhance the timing and efficiency of financial aid distribution for
students.

Foster a Diverse College Community
The college will provide programs and services to support the needs of diverse populations.

e Recruit, retain, and support a diverse student population and college workforce.
e  Provide comprehensive training and educational resources to help all members of the college

community interact effectively in a diverse world.

Progress

% During the 2009-10 academic year, well over 90% of staff in Administrative Services completed
training in diversity, either by using the on-line training module or by attending a face-to-face
training session.

14



Administrative Services
August 2010

Enhance College Systems

The college will continually assess, evaluate, and improve college systems to facilitate student learning.

e Improve college infrastructure to support all functions of the college.

e Develop and implement an effective advising system to enhance student success.

e Seek alternate resources, such as grants, philanthropy, and partnerships to fulfill the college mission.

e Refine, communicate, and implement a shared governance system.

e Integrate environmental sustainability practices into all college systems.

Progress

®
0’0

Payroll staff successfully facilitated the conversion of student employees to using the on-line
Time and Leave Reporting system for hours worked in July. The Payroll Supervisor provided a
number of training opportunities for the supervisors of student employees who trained students
to use the system. This will have a positive impact on the workload of Payroll employees.

Business Services staff processed large volumes of transactions to close the 2009-10 fiscal year
successfully and to meet State Board and Office of Financial Management deadlines. Staff are
preparing the required year-end reports and are processing the 2010-11 budget to upload to the
financial management system for use by college units.

Construction on the Early Learning Center Phase 1 project continues on schedule for a
substantial completion date of February 2011 and occupancy in summer 2011.

Construction on a HAWK pedestrian signal on Fort Vancouver Way at the existing pedestrian
crossing by the reader board sign was delayed by the City of Vancouver until August 9, 2010.
This City of Vancouver project will provide a signalized pedestrian crossing that should be safer
for pedestrians. Rather than flashing yellow lights, the HAWK signal turns red to stop the
traffic.

The college has scheduled interviews with representatives from three consulting firms that
submitted proposals to assist the college in the development of an IT disaster recovery and
business continuity plan. The planning work will begin in late summer/early fall 2010.

The college’s application for $744,000 in grant funding from the Department of Education to
support implementation of our emergency management response plan has passed through an
initial screening. A request for more detailed budget information was submitted to DOE earlier
this month. We take this as an encouraging sign, though final grant awards will not be
announced until the end of September.

Bob Williamson
Vice President of Administrative Services
August 5, 2010

BW225

15



Clark College - Budget Status Report

6/30/2010 - Final

Sources of Funds 2009-10 Revenues % Budget
(Revenues) Budget to Date Difference  Received
Operating Accounts
State Allocation 31,361,635 31,360,447 1,188 100.0%
Tuition 13,323,332 12,267,364 1,055,968 92.1%
Running Start 5,204,310 4,845,874 358,436 93.1%
Excess enroliment 6,138,224 9,451,452 (3,313,228) 154.0%
Planned use of prior fund balance 856,764 - 856,764 0.0%
Dedicated, matriculation, tech, cont ed 3,236,978 3,693,709 (456,731) 114.1%
Total Operating Accounts 60,121,243 61,618,845 (1,497,602) 102.5%
Other Accounts
Grants & Contracts less Running Start 7,247,339 5,100,890 2,146,449 70.4%
Internal Support 1,304,146 1,032,896 271,250 79.2%
ASCC less PUB 1,678,518 1,605,772 72,746 95.7%
Bookstore 5,397,214 6,750,529 (1,353,315) 125.1%
Parking 259,969 466,023 (206,054) 179.3%
Auxilliary Services 1,564,510 1,484,261 80,249 94.9%
Financial Aid ' 41,677,886 43,142,132 (1,464,246) 103.5%
Total Other Accounts 59,129,582 59,582,503 (452,921) 100.8%
Total Sources of Funds 119,250,825 121,201,348 (1,950,523) 101.6%
Uses of Funds 2009-10 Expenditures % Budget
(Expenses) Budget to Date Difference Spent
Operating Accounts
President 1,003,237 785,255 217,982 78.3%
Vice President of Instruction 36,942,251 37,222,590 (280,339) 100.8%
Vice President of Administrative Services 11,085,541 10,979,206 106,335 99.0%
Vice President of Student Affairs 7,182,677 7,122,351 60,326 99.2%
Associate Vice President of Planning & Effectiven 438,336 438,830 (494) 100.1%
Executive Director of Corporate & Continuing Ed 1,039,282 743,178 296,104 71.5%
Executive Director of Communications 1,216,871 1,164,778 52,093 95.7%
Associate Vice President of Human Resources 1,213,048 1,037,831 175,217 85.6%
Total Operating Accounts 60,121,243 59,494,019 627,224 99.0%
Other Accounts
Grants & Contracts less Running Start 7,247,339 5,504,500 1,742,839 76.0%
Internal Support Services 1,304,146 764,394 539,752 58.6%
ASCC less PUB 1,678,518 1,837,200 (158,682) 109.5%
Bookstore 5,397,214 6,152,927 (755,713) 114.0%
Parking 259,969 447,625 (187,656) 172.2%
Auxilliary Services 1,564,510 1,505,231 59,279 96.2%
Financial Aid 41,677,886 43,036,439 (1,358,553) 103.3%
Total Other Accounts 59,129,582 59,248,316 (118,734) 100.2%
Total Uses of Funds 119,250,825 118,742,335 508,490 99.6%
Difference - Excess (Deficiency) - 2,459,013
Transfer from Excess Enrollment to CIS equip reserve (500,000)
Net Difference 1,959,013
Capital Projects - Revenues & use of fund bal 10,493,395 3,485,342 7,008,053 33.2%
Capital Projects- Expenses & Encumbrances 10,493,395 3,485,342 7,008,053 33.2%
Difference - Excess (Deficiency) - - -
c¢. Bob Knight, Bob Williamson, Karen Wynkoop
e. Theresa Heaton, Cindi Olson, Sylvia Thornburg
e. Nicole Markum - Ron Hirt, Accounting 7/26/10 16



Student
Affairs



Student Affairs
August 2010

Focus on Learning

The College will focus on learning as the foundation for decision making with respect to planning, technology,
location, instructional methods and successful outcomes. Learners will receive high-quality, innovative education
and services that foster student success in achievement of their goals.

o Identify, offer, and support teaching and learning strategies that enhance student success.

e Increase the retention and progression of all students, with emphasis on first-generation students.

e Refine and implement continuous improvement planning consistent with the “learning college” model.

e Provide all employees with opportunities for professional development.

Progress

% The Welcome Center, in partnership with Advising and Financial Aid, launched a revised New Student
Orientation program in June 2010 to better serve new incoming fall students. The program covers college
support resources, financial aid, and advising services, followed by an open registration lab and optional
campus tour. The Orientation team has hosted 13 sessions since June 4, serving 954 new incoming students. An
additional 11 sessions will be offered over the summer, with a final session on September 15.

% Academic Early Warning (AEW) was made available to faculty for summer session for the first time this year.
Despite the significantly smaller number of instructors and students on campus and the abbreviated three-
week reporting period, more than sixty instructors generated letters of concern to nearly three hundred
students. Additionally, the AEW faculty liaison continued to work with the IT Application and Database
Developer and the Associate Director of Adult Basic Education to prepare for the expansion of AEW to include
ABE and GED instructors and students during fall term. The inclusion of ESL courses is under discussion for
winter term.

% All Student Affairs departments have completed their assessment of 2009-2010 Departmental Operational
plans and developed new operational plans for 2010-2011 with a focus on continuous improvement in
alignment with the Student Affairs Unit Operational Plan.

% The Director of Advising, as president-elect of the Advising and Counseling Council (ACC), attended a
planning development session in Ellensburg, WA, on June 18 to prepare for the 2010-2011 academic year. The
ACC is a council of the Washington State Student Services Commission (WSSSC) and meets quarterly to
share information and resources, discuss system wide issues and provide feedback to the WSSSC and SBCTC
on policy matters.

% The Multicultural Retention Manager attended the Multicultural Student Services Directors Council
(MSSDC) meeting at Columbia Basin Community College on July 28-30. The council discussed the planning of
the Student of Color Conference, budgets, system-wide updates, and evaluated the 2009-2010 MSSDC work
plan. Professional development workshops included Challenges and Opportunities of Becoming a Hispanic Serving
Institution and DREAMing From the Shadows: Working with HB 1079 Students, co-presented by the Clark College
Multicultural Retention Manager and a MSSDC colleague.

% Staff from Financial Aid attended the Washington Financial Aid Administrators (WFAA) 2010 Summer

Workshop in Seattle on July 14. The workshop agenda included a Higher Education Coordinating (HEC)
Board update, GI Bill/Veteran Benefits, Direct Loans and regulatory update from the Department of Education.

17



Student Affairs
August 2010

Expand Access
The college will offer programs and services that are affordable and accessible to students of the community.

Students will be provided flexible options for learning in locations that are accessible and resources that help make
their education affordable.

o Provide appropriate support services and reduce procedural barriers to help students enroll in college.

o Expand options to increase the overall affordability of education.

o Expand online services across the college.

o Expand learning options by offering courses and services in various modalities, timeframes, and locations.
Progress

\/

% Three advisors from the Advising Department visited Marylhurst University for Transfer Advisor Day on July
27 where they received general education and program information, learned about the university’s mission and
met with other advisors from around the region. In addition, the Transfer Advisor coordinated a table for
representatives visiting Clark from WSU Pullman on July 7. Clark students were able to ask the
representatives questions about the WSU Pullman admissions process and program information.

% The Assessment Center administered 3,458 COMPASS test units in June and July of 2010, compared to 3,340
test units administered during June and July of 2009.

% As of the end of July, the Financial Aid office has served 10,838 students and awarded approximately $43.6
million dollars for the 2009-2010 award year. A total of 1,411 Financial Aid checks were issued for summer
compared to 532 checks that were issued summer quarter 2009. To date, the Financial Aid office has processed
over 4,000 files for the 2010-2011 award year.

Foster a Diverse College Community

The college will provide programs and services to support the needs of diverse populations.

o Recruit, retain, and support a diverse student population and college workforce.

e  Provide comprehensive training and educational resources to help all members of the college community
interact effectively in a diverse world.

Progress

% Career & Employment Services collaborated with Admissions to host approximately 250 students and student
leaders from Self Enhancement Inc., a North Portland organization that works with youth of Black African and
Caribbean heritage. Each Tuesday and Thursday throughout the month of July, middle school- aged students
arrived on main campus to take a tour and to spend time in the Career Center exploring career options with an
emphasis on relating that exploration to staying in school and continuing on to college.

¢ The Office of International Programs and the Japanese language department welcomed several dignitaries from
Joyo, Japan to Clark College on June 15. They were given a campus tour, sat in on a Japanese Language class,
and were guests at a reception downtown hosted by the Vancouver Rotary. The Office of International
Programs also welcomed eight new students at International Student Orientation on June 24, for a total of 22
headcount for summer quarter 2010. In addition, the Office of International Programs has updated their
marketing and promotional material, including a luggage tag, a bookmark with a link to the new e-brochure, a
view book, and a description of Clark College in seven languages on the international website:
www.clark.edu/international.

% The Admissions Office ESL-Latino Outreach Coordinator met with Lynne Gadbury, ELL Bilingual Education

18



Student Affairs
August 2010

o Specialist from the Vancouver School District, on June 3. They discussed VSD’s two models of dual
language and brainstormed ways that Clark College and VSD might be able to work together to help more
ELL and ESL students. In addition, the ESL-Latino Outreach Coordinator attended a “Vancouver Cares for
Kids: Sharing Responsibility for Student Success” symposium on June 7, 2010. Community representatives
were invited to help define roles and responsibilities of stakeholders in building a high-quality education
system in Vancouver. Parents, educators, businesses, students, governmental agencies, faith-based
organizations, and not-for-profit groups provided ideas that will facilitate the creation of a plan that can be
used as an advocacy and communication tool in the community.

Respond to Workforce Needs

The college will provide educational services that facilitate the gainful and meaningful employment for students
seeking training, retraining or continuing education. College programs and services will meet the economic needs
of the community.

o Identify and support high-demand workforce needs.

o Identify and support emerging workforce needs, including technology training and green industry skills.

o  Establish, maintain, and expand partnerships that support workforce needs.

Progress

%+ The Employment Specialist Coordinator in Career and Employment Services presented Building Your Resume to
48 high school age students in the Forestry Youth Success Program in Carson, WA, on July 28.

*» Career & Employment Services continues to collaborate with WorkSource by assisting ARRA funded students
in their job search activities through workshops and one-on-one employment preparation and job seeking skill
building. In addition, Career & Employment staff assists in developing employers for networking events
hosted for students in ARRA funded programs.

Enhance College Systems

The College will continually assess, evaluate, and improve college systems to facilitate student learning.
o Improve college infrastructure to support all functions of the college.

e Develop and implement an effective advising system to enhance student success.

o Seck alternate resources, such as grants, philanthropy, and partnerships to fulfill the college mission.
o Refine, communicate, and implement a shared governance system.

o Integrate environmental sustainability practices into all college systems.

Progress

% Running Start (RS) staff received training on the AdvisorTrac software on July 14 and is now able to keep
consistent advising notes on all RS students who see a RS advisor. AdvisorTrac is now being used by several
departments: the Advising Department, Career and Employment Services, Disability Support Services,
Eligibility Programs, International programs and Running Start. Faculty will be provided the opportunity to
use this tool during a training session at the fall orientation in September.

%+ The Advising Department now has bound and printed copies of the Clark College Advising Plan. The Plan has
been communicated to campus constituencies and implementation of the Plan will begin in fall 2010. An
important recommendation in the plan is for the establishment of an Advising Steering Committee to oversee
the Advising Plan and make recommendations for continuous improvement.

19



Student Affairs
August 2010

% The College has now received funds for the College Spark Grant to improve the Academic Early Warning
(AEW) system to enhance persistence and success. The Dean of Student Success and Retention will serve as
grant administrator and preliminary implementation has begun.

Other

The Associated Students of Clark College (ASCC) student leadership positions for the 2010-2011 academic year
have been filled with the exception of the Vice President position. ASCC Officers for this year include: President-
Samson Ramirez; Finance Director-Ashley DeGrenier; Executive Assistant-Anna Shakina; Club Coordinator-Scott
Houghton; Public Relations Director-Jared Cortnik; Activities Director-Nicholas Carlson. The ASCC Activities
Programming Board includes Ed Schottmuller, Hannah Maki, Adrian Mendez and Dylan Fondren. Peer Mentors
for 2010-2011 include Shaynne Goodwin, Kathy Jing, and Vicky Salas. Leadership training will begin at the end of
August and continue into September.

William Belden, Vice President of Student Affairs
August 5, 2010

20



sjues
ssauaanpadwo)

wmm wwww LL569LS 66

wEﬁ??ﬁzzzz%%%z%z%z%é@i}fE;%;E;E;Eﬁ.k&.E& -

.

.

&

m

£
L
L

-

op.as..@ |

i

08 %mwmww, 0L vO0VS

speso absjjoD
%ie|D pue paseg wein

ww ovo w.mm

-

Py

.

wmwmm o 6718688

Ainp
ueysH uosuedwo)

SHwapesy 903§ |esepad sdiysiejoyos  pedN-IoMEM UOBINL  APMIS-HOM PooN SlEIS YM sueo sjuels fled

0$
000°000°2$
000°000'V'$
000°000°9$
000°000°8$
000'000'01$
000°000CL$
000°000'7L$
000°000'9L$
000°000'8L$
000°000°02$

21



oLoz Ainp

sjuei
SSOUBAINIEAWOD JILBPEIY- v

O03S [eIepa--
SdIYSIe|oYIG ==

sjuei9 abajjoD yeld pue
paseg pasN-1SAl_M uoling —o-
ApniS->HOA —=—
Juelo posN SielS VM —v—

SUBOT——

SJURID [l9d ——

oloz aunp 010Z Aeny 0102 ludy

Sjejs ply jetdueuly 01-60

0L0c yaiey

000'000'2$
000'000'V$
000'000'9%
000'000'8$
000°000°04$
000'000'Z1$
000°000°V1$
000'000'94$
000'000'8}$

000°000°02$

22



oLoz Ainp

08901

00201

| panes sjuepnis [ejo) —s— 09204

| IV [eueuld Iy 18101~

Omw.o b .
sjuapms jejol

0L0c 8unp

010z Aew

0102 udy

0L0Z Yore
- 000'009'Zr$

000°008°Z$
000°000°c¥$
000°00Z°€t$
000°00¥'€¥$
000°009'c¥$
000°008°c$

000°000vv$

Asuop jejo01

23



sdiysie|oyos —=—
ApN}S-YION —»—
sueo]-=
Sjuelo) —e—

s

s

A

e

ooz Aine

oLozaunt 0102 Aey

sadA] Buipung 01-60

0102 Iudy 0102 Yotel

o

0$

000°000°G$

000°060°0}$

000°000°G4$

000°000°0Z$

000°'000°GZ$

000°000°0€$

24



Human
Resources



Human Resources
August 2010

Focus on Learning

The College will focus on learning as the foundation for decision making with respect to planning,
technology, location, instructional methods and successful outcomes. Learners will receive high-quality,
innovative education and services that foster student success in achievement of their goals.

e Identify, offer, and support teaching and learning strategies that enhance student success.

e Increase the retention and progression of all students, with emphasis on first-generation students.

¢ Refine and implement continuous improvement planning consistent with the “learning college”
model.

e Provide all employees with opportunities for professional development.

Progress
*» EHS conducted safety training on Heat Exposure, Fall Protection, Respiratory Protections, and
Boom Lift Safety.
%+ A committee led by HR has been working on restructuring the format of Leadership Academy to
include more focus on Clark College. This new format will be utilized for the 2010-11 Cohort.
% Supervisory Boot Camp is being reorganized with a focus on supervisory needs at Clark College,
with changes to be implemented this upcoming year.
% The Associate Director of HR presented a workshop on interviewing strategies and skill building
to the Life Transitions class.

Foster a Diverse College Community

The college will provide programs and services to support the needs of diverse populations.

e Recruit, retain, and support a diverse student population and college workforce.
e Provide comprehensive training and educational resources to help all members of the college
community interact effectively in a diverse world.

Progress

% See attached human resources employee report.
% Listed below is a summary of appointments and reallocations:.

Bill Belden was appointed to the full-time administrative position of Vice President of Student
Affairs effective August 2, 2010. Bill has a Bachelor’s degree in Business Administration from
Eastern Washington University and a Master’s degree in Student Personnel Administration from
Western Washington University. He has previous work experience at Green River Community
College and Northern Mariana’s College.

Tim Carper was appointed to the full-time permanent classified position of Instruction and
Classroom Support Technician 2 in Agriculture/Horticulture program effective July 6, 2010. Tim
has a Bachelor’s degree in Forest Products from University of Idaho and an Associate’s degree in
Landscape Technology from Clark College. He has previous work experience at Clark College
and Longview Fibre Paper and Packaging Inc.

25



Human Resources
August 2010

Marian Choquer was appointed to the full-time permanent classified position of Program
Assistant in Corporate and Continuing Education effective August 2, 2010. Marian has
coursework in Chemistry from Pacific University. She has previous work experience at Clark
College, Choquer Industries, Stewart Title Company of Oregon, and Ticor Title Insurance
Company.

Tracy Cobile was promoted to the full-time permanent classified position of Program
Coordinator in Dental Hygiene effective June 21, 2010. Tracy has previous work experience at
Clark College, Southwest Region EMS & Trauma Care Council, Island Chevrolet, HPM Building
Supply Corporate Office, Kamaaina Motors, and Bauer Jaguar.

Alicia Cordova was appointed to the full-time permanent classified position of Secretary Senior
in Enrollment Services effective July 2, 2010. Alicia has attended Cypress Community College
and Cerritos Community College, both located in California. She has previous work experience
at Los Alamitos Unified School District and Redlands Unified School District.

Mark Gaither was appointed to the full-time exempt position of eLearning Instructional
Designer and Moodle Administrator in Corporate and Continuing Education effective August 18,
2010. Mark is in a Master’s program in Education at the University of Phoenix and has a
Bachelor’s degree in Science Education from Portland State University. He has previous work
experience at KC Distance Learning, Pandora’s Box Publishing, Serendipity Center, Inc. St.
Helens School District, Open Meadow Alternative Schools, Portland Community College, and
Clark College.

Roslyn Guerrero was appointed to the full-time permanent classified position of Administrative
Assistant 4 in Workforce Development, Basic Education, and Economic Development effective
August 9, 2010. Roslyn has previous work experience at CNMI Legislative Bureau and CNMI
Youth Congress/CNMI Legislative Bureau, and Marianas Cable Vision, Inc. '

Jason Herz was appointed to the full-time temporary position of Computer Technology
Instructor effective September 8, 2010. Jason has an Associate’s degree in Cisco Network
Administration. He has previous work experience at Clark College, Underwriters Laboratories,
and Sedona Group.

Sue Locke was appointed to the full-time temporary position of Nursing Instructor effective
September 8, 2010. Sue has an Associate’s degree in Nursing from Chemeketa Community
College, a Bachelor’s degree in Nursing and a Master’s degree in Nursing Education, both from
the University of Phoenix. She has previous work experience at Mount Hood Community
College, Providence Portland Medical Center, Medical Staffing Network, Tuality Community
Hospital, Legacy Emanuel Hospital, Salem Memorial Hospital, Northbank Surgical Center, and
Kimberly Quality Care.

Stephanie Mack was appointed to the full-time permanent classified position of Program
Coordinator in Workforce Development, Basic Education, and Economic Development at Town
Plaza Center effective August 2, 2010. Stephanie has a Master’s degree in Adult Education from
Portland State University and a Bachelor’s degree in Communications/ Foreign Language from
Dakota Wesleyan University. She has previous work experience at Clark College, W.LS.E. Clark
County, INVISTA-STAINMASTER Carpet, Portland State University, Intel Corporation,
OfficeMax, Kinko’s, and the Japanese Exchange & Teaching Programme.

26



Human Resources
August 2010

Suzanne Smith was appointed to the full-time exempt position of Student Learning Center
Program Manager at Town Plaza Center effective June 25, 2010. Suzanne has a Bachelor’s degree
in Human Development from Washington State University and an Associate’s degree from Utah
Valley State College. She has previous work experience at Islamic Society of North American,
Lower Columbia College, Washington State University, Vancouver, and Clark College.

Rebecca Timmons was appointed to the full-time permanent classified position of Program
Coordinator in Eligibility Programs effective July 12, 2010. Rebecca is currently attending Clark
College and has previous work experience at Clark College, All Seasons Kidstuff, and RiverView
Construction.

Elizabeth Torgerson was appointed to the position of full-time tenure-track Nursing Instructor
position effective September 8, 2010. Elizabeth has an Associate’s degree from Clackamas
Community College, a Bachelor’s degree in Nursing from OHSU, and a Master’s degree in
Nursing from Washington State University. She has previous work experience from Clark
College, Providence St. Vincent Medical Center, Pioneer Pacific College, and Trillium Family
Services.

Respond to Workforce Needs

The college will provide educational services that facilitate the gainful and meaningful employment for
students seeking training, retraining or continuing education. College programs and services will meet
the economic needs of the community.

e Identify and support high-demand workforce needs.

e Identify and support emerging workforce needs, including technology training and green industry
skills.
o  Establish, maintain, and expand partnerships that support workforce needs.

Progress

*

%+ EHS performed seven ergonomic consultations to identify and reduce risk factors for ergonomic
injury.

Enhance College Systems

The College will continually assess, evaluate, and improve college systems to facilitate student learning.

e Improve college infrastructure to support all functions of the college.

e Develop and implement an effective advising system to enhance student success.

e Seck alternate resources, such as grants, philanthropy, and partnerships to fulfill the college mission.
e Refine, communicate, and implement a shared governance system.

e Integrate environmental sustainability practices into all college systems.

27



Progress

*
0'0

0‘0

%

*

Human Resources
August 2010

EHS held a Block foam collection that had 222 participants and collected approximately 1000
pounds of foam.

EHS assisted Facilities Services with CES, APH and the Culinary remodel.

Employee Development (ED) served 102 individuals at 9 professional development events that
included the following topics: New Employee Success Training, Using Excel to Manage Budgets,
Access, and Time and Leave Reporting.

ED has developed online training to support the new automated time and leave reporting system
for supervisors of student employees.

Human Resources has begun the contract process to purchase NeoGov, a new online application
system. It is anticipated that new system will be completely installed within 90 days.

Darcy Rourk
Associate Vice President of Human Resources

8/4/10

28



uwawde[day 11 -own-[ng fnoeg SuisinN[4N0O uonsod 1 - 1030n13suf JuIsInyN

wwdeday wn-Tng qwpy uonaNLISU]|Q1/6/9 pauadoa1 - Sursiny jo 1019311
JuaurdE[doy U] arupy SeoURIOS YIedH [01/6T/2 YATeSH] PAT[TV JO 1039311
M3N sup-png] aduexyg pd Sumnunuo’y pue s1e10d100 |01/6/2 198eUE N SUOTIESIUNUIWO) 1) SULIIEN
JwRde[day sum-ruy|  pagisse[) 41 - AIA93AA|01/#T/9 7 asterads urexSo1g
Jusurde[day sumn-n|  pagsserD) 21033004 [01/8/9 I0TURG A1€19109§
Juwoue[dy swi-ng|  payisseD TaeaH P21V [or/01/2 7 IUEISISSY SATELISTUTWIPY
JwdEday swm-rg|  pagisseD) 3[qeked saunoxy[1n0 10s1a12dNG UBIOTUYII ] [eIST]
aop[day- maN Suso[D SNOILISOd INVDOVA
IUURINNY 11 -2wn-ng Lmoeyq ysIBud | 11/¢/1 1o3on1Isu] ysydug $3e() PlAE(
IUAWRININY awn-ng uupy $20U21S YIredH |01/15/8 Y2[edH PV Jo 1030211 A3[saT wRaIEY
uoreusisay dwa1 - swni-Tng fanoe gst8ud |o1/1¢/8 1oyonmsu] ysiSuy swerdoid reroads TeIre 218
uonEuSISNY dwn-[ng| payIsserD noxkegq|or/oz/8 7 UBDIUYIR] [eds1] o1pua{ Kpn[
uorreudisay >wn-g|  pagissed) Kxeiqry [puaed|or/cr/8 Z Teuotssajordered saATya1y 3 A1eIqT] UBWI[ID) SB[
uoreugisay sur3-y|  patgIssery uoneanpy pooypry) Afreq [01/81/9 ¢ 1s1eadg ureadoig pooypy) A[Teq BILIEABYDH EIIEIN

SNOILVIVdIS/SNOLLYNOISTI/SINFNTIILAT

1owaeday| dwa 1£-1 - swm-Jng fanoeg SIJUTDS YA[eIH [01/8/6 1010N13ISU] SUTSINN BRI ELS
Juauedoy 11 -uwm-ng Apoeg $90USIDS YI[eIH |01/8/6 101on13sU] SUISINN u0s1810] YIRqeZI[g
Juaudefday| dwey 1K1 - sum-ng fpnoeg KSojoura ] pue ssautsng |01/€/S 1010018U] DA 1D Z13Y uose[
JwEdyy wn-n,j 1duraxy aaagam|orsz/o we301g 121U27) SUUTEY | JU2pMIS YIUIS duuEZng
maN| Arezoduray swmn-[ng 1dwaxg PH Surunuo?) pue 21e10d10D|01/81/8 uSIsa(] euomONIISU] SUTWIEITd IaaTeD) NI
Juaude(day W[N] urwpy s1reyyy 3WpnIs|01/z/8 SITEJJY JUSPMIG JO JUIPISL DIA wppRg qog
1wuRdeday sum-[ng|  parisse[D) surex8oxg KqBiH |oy/cl/L I0JEUIPI007) urers01] SUOWIUIT] BIDGY
MIN sum-[n| pagisse) 1 - T39I 0+ T/9 oe0") skemiied - 10IBUIPI007) UEIS01] MoEN araeydaag
Juswde(doy Jwm-[ng|  poyisseD aa349am|oress  JUBISISSY 2ATIELISIUTWPY 012119N5) UA[SOY
1umdue[day swr-[ng|  paytsserD) SIOTATRS JudW[OIug |Q1/7/2 101U2G £18191098 EAOPIO)) B
uawadeday swri-ng|  payisserD sua18LY reaua | 01/17/9 JI0JBUIPI007) UreIS01d aM1qo) Koei]
JuRuRdE[dYY swmn-[y| pauyisse]) P4 Sumunuo’) pue 23e10d10D|01/7/8 JUEISISSY WeIB01d anboy) ueley
MU swn-y| pamyisse;) 2IMINOTIIOH 21N [NOISY | 01/9/2 7 weIuyda ] 110ddng WOOISSE]D) pUe UoMdNISU] diery i

SNOILYDOTIVHI/SINIWINIOddY

Juduade[day % Id - 11 sn1els udunredag 18 uonisod JureN 24opdurgy
- MIN 2ATI92JJ9

1JOdTY FHAOTdNA SHDYNOSTI NVINNH @vwwﬁﬁoox(ﬁxmﬂu

29



01/+0/80
$302IN0s3Yy UewIng] 333[[0D) 1e[D

pafid mun w2d0-1N0 o
on

dwa1 swn-ry se payj ARUILIND UOTISO

ORI 2INUA] = [T

1wadeday 11 -uwm-ng fnoe KBoouyda] pue ssaursng|o1/61/1 [o1eas papuadsns - 1010n1sUT SUIPPAA

1uauRde[day 11 dwn-Jng fmoe.] $90Ua10G YaeaH | ,duay 13 1030N1ISU] SUISINN

1uawde[day sum-[n|  payisseH sa1y AreurnD uepIUYda] 110ddng wooisse[) mx UonINISU] aT0H NO
MIN swn-[ng| payisse[D Juoydaa 1 -s201a19g Juninduwon) ¢ 1s1Eadg £Sojouyda ] uomeuLIoju| SNOLLISOd INVDVA

1wadeday 11 dwn-[ng fmoeg $90Ua10S yapeaH | dudy 13 I103on13SU UOIEdNPH [ed1KYd pue YafesaH

1uwaude[doy aum-n|  payisse[D $01A19G SSaUISNY ¢ UBDTUYIY] [edsL]

quaue[day dwmn-[ng urupy sarepjy 1uwdpnag | duny 1 SONIY1Y JO 1010911(]

1uaurde[day 11-dwn-fny foeg KBojouyda pue ssauisng 1030N13sU[ DI 1D

1wadeday 11 dwn-ng famoeg 2ouardg 1andwon) - INH IS 1030N13SU[ UG 19Indwo”)

Juawde[day 11 dwn-[ng fmoeg Anstway) - NALS 1030N1SU] £1ISTURY D)

1dude[day dwn-fng urupy SIrejjy 1UApNIS WAUIINIDTY IUIPNIS JO 101DIL(] 1BIOSSY




Planning &
Effectiveness



Planning and Effectiveness
August 2010

Focus on Learning

The College will focus on learning as the foundation for decision making with respect to planning,
technology, location, instructional methods and successful outcomes. Learners will receive high-quality,
innovative education and services that foster student success in achievement of their goals.

e Identify, offer, and support teaching and learning strategies that enhance student success.
e [ncrease the retention and progression of all students, with emphasis on first-generation students.

e Refine and implement continuous improvement planning consistent with the “learning college”
model.

e Provide all employees with opportunities for professional development.
Progress

% Created automated reports for Athletics to aid in monitoring student success and athletic
eligibility on a quarterly basis.

%+ Conducted an analysis of course success for Learning Communities pilot classes for 2009-10; 75%
y g P ]
of the students reported they used what they learned to contribute to another class.
% Performed an evaluation of Nursing student cohorts to find the on-time graduation rate which is
79%.

% The Institutional Research staff spend the majority of the summer updating data tools and
conducting comprehensive research studies. These tools and studies contribute to the
continuous improvement process throughout the college. Currently, the projects include
assessing the Retention Plan, creating the Career and Technical Education Graduate Report,
Transfer Report, department assessment reports, program assessment, and the enrollment
management system. Some results will be reported in future Board reports.

Expand Access

The college will offer programs and services that are affordable and accessible to students of the
community. Students will be provided flexible options for learning in locations that are accessible and
resources that help make their education affordable.

Provide appropriate support services and reduce procedural barriers to help students enroll in college.
Expand options to increase the overall affordability of education.
Expand online services across the college.

Expand learning options by offering courses and services in various modalities, timeframes, and
locations.

Progress

7

% The Executive Cabinet workgroup continues to manage college-wide enrollment and budget.

31



Office of Planning and Effectiveness
August 2010

Foster a Diverse College Community

The college will provide programs and services to support the needs of diverse populations.
e Recruit, retain, and support a diverse student population and college workforce.

¢ Provide comprehensive training and educational resources to help all members of the college
community interact effectively in a diverse world.

Progress

\/

% Institutional Researchers found an increase in employees of color based on an Office of
Instruction request. Employees of color increased from Fall 2008 to Fall 2009 by a total of 9.9%
which includes an increase for full-time faculty from 11.3% to 12.3% and an increase for part-time
faculty from 8.09% to 9.0%.

Respond to Workforce Needs

The college will provide educational services that facilitate the gainful and meaningful employment for
students seeking training, retraining or continuing education. College programs and services will meet
the economic needs of the community.

e Identify and support high-demand workforce needs.

e I[dentify and support emerging workforce needs, including technology training and green industry
skills.

e Establish, maintain, and expand partnerships that support workforce needs.

Progress

% Started planning for developing the framework for a proposal on Nursing Assistant Certification
training. Coordinating meetings between Instruction (Nursing) and CCE to discuss a project
plan including plan for sharing of resources to provide NAC training. Started collecting
information and data to see the need for NAC training. Met with three local adult care/health
organizations (CDM, Community Choice and SWAAD) and discussed their hiring needs for
people with NAC certificate.

®,

% In consultation with the Dean of BTECH and Director of Instructional Planning and Innovation,
the proposals for Advanced Automotive Technician Training (Second Year) Program Design and
Diesel Technician Training (Second Year) have been developed. The budgets for both of these
proposals have been reviewed by the Director of Business Services. These proposals have been
submitted to SWWDC for funding. If approved, both programs will start in Fall 2010 and will
end in Spring 2011.

Enhance College Systems
The College will continually assess, evaluate, and improve college systems to facilitate student learning.

¢ Improve college infrastructure to support all functions of the college.

32



Office of Planning and Effectiveness
August 2010

Develop and implement an effective advising system to enhance student success.

Seek alternate resources, such as grants, philanthropy, and partnerships to fulfill the college mission.
Refine, communicate, and implement a shared governance system.

Integrate environmental sustainability practices into all college systems.

Progress
*» Met with representatives from U.S Senator Maria Cantwell’s office at CTC to inform them of
Clark’s plans for the STEM building as well as our proposal for the Title III grant.

*» Met with several state legislators in-person or by conference call to discuss community college
legislative issues particularly as they relate to Clark College.

%+ Participated in the National Community College Benchmarking Project (NCCBP). The data
submitted for this project provides the College with metrics to compare to other colleges in the
nation. These data are used in the Scorecard .

% Submitted the Strengthening Institutions - Title III grant to U.S. Department of Education.
Clark College seeks the Title III grant to increase completion rates through implementation of
educational program review and assessment, improvement of advising, and provision of
enhanced teaching and learning innovations and support services. If funded, completion rates
and student success will increase due to the tremendous improvements in educational programs,
advising, and teaching and learning innovations and support services made possible by the
funding. The strategies to make that happen pertain to 1) implementing continuous
improvement processes especially within the degrees offered by the college, 2) strengthening the
programming and infrastructure of key support services, and 3) implementing information
technology solutions that will expand access, efficiencies, and effectiveness of processes and
support services. All expenses funded by Title III funds are temporary to the grant period or
build and institutionalize processes, faculty training resources, curriculum, and technological
tools.

Shanda Diehl
Associate Vice President, Planning and Effectiveness
August 2010

33



Corporate & Continuing
Education



Corporate & Continuing Education
August 2010

Focus on Learning

The College will focus on learning as the foundation for decision making with respect to planning,
technology, location, instructional methods and successful outcomes. Learners will receive high-quality,
innovative education and services that foster student success in achievement of their goals.

Identify, offer, and support teaching and learning strategies that enhance student success.
Increase the retention and progression of all students, with emphasis on first-generation students.
e Refine and implement continuous improvement planning consistent with the “learning college”
model.
e Provide all employees with epportunities for professional development.

Progress

% Continuing Education Program Manager Tracy Reilly Kelly attended the third Annual Plus 50
Conference at the American Association of Community Colleges July 7 & 8, 2010. This year’s
conference continued the focus on training and retraining needs for workers over 50 and
highlighted the Peer-to-Peer Ambassador Program, a new initiative to facilitate mentoring
between grantee colleges and prospective program participants. Clark College Corporate &
Continuing Education has received additional funding to be a Peer Ambassador to LCC,
Olympic, Centralia, South Puget Sound, Mt Hood, Clackamas and Umpqua Community
Colleges.

Respond to Workforce Needs

The college will provide educational services that facilitate the gainful and meaningful employment for
students seeking training, retraining or continuing education. College programs and services will meet
the economic needs of the community.

o Identify and support high-demand workforce needs.
e Identify and support emerging workforce needs, including technology training and green industry

skills.
o  Establish, maintain, and expand partnerships that support workforce needs.

Progress

% Corporate Education is delivering a customized Lean training program for 50 Boyd Coffee
employees in key leadership and controller positions. This training will introduce targeted Lean
principles throughout the company. The Southwest Washington Workforce Development
Council is funding the $51,525 training through the Workforce Innovation in Regional Economic
Development (WIRED) Initiative and Engrossed Second Substitute Senate Bill (E2SSB) 5809
funding.

%+ nLight Photonics is augmenting the recent Lean training, through Corporate Education and
funded through the WIRED initiative. The new program will provide 12 managers and 20 key
leaders with Six Sigma training that will guide newly introduced Lean Processes. nLight
Photonics will fund the $69,400 Lean Six Sigma program with support from the SBCTC
“Customized Training Program.”

34



Corporate & Continuing Education
August 2010

% Corporate Education, in partnership with the Electronics Technology department, is offering a
40-hour Youth Boot Camp at CTC's electrical lab August 16 — August 27, 2010. As one of a
summer series of boot camps sponsored through Corporate Education for ESD 112, selected
youth will be given an opportunity to experience insights, hands-on labs and field trips designed
to encourage interest in electrical technology as a trade pursuit.

% Corporate & Continuing Education has received an additional $161,445 in American Recovery
and Reinvestment Act stimulus funds through the Southwest Washington Workforce
Development Council to develop and deliver three training programs in fall and winter quarters.
An eight-hour Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA) exam prep class for 10 students, a
220-hour training for healthcare IT professionals for 20 students and a 255-hour Enhanced
Nursing Assistant Certification (NAC) training program for 20 students.

% Corporate Education has submitted a proposal for a $95,000 extension of the current Low-
income Weatherization grant from the SBCTC. Funding will be used to provide upgraded
training and industry certification to employees of Richart Family, Inc.

s Executive Director Todd Oldham and Dean of Health Sciences Blake Bowers met with Colleen
Guest, Director of Clinical Education and Rich Gibler, Director of Educational Services for
Southwest Washington Medical Center on June 18, 2010 to discuss future training programs for
incumbent worker training.

%+ The East Vancouver Business Association held their monthly meeting in the Corporate Learning
Center at CTC on June 19. President Bob Knight and Executive Director Todd Oldham gave
presentations on how Clark College, CTC is supporting East Vancouver business.

% The Center for Leadership Excellence offered a “Legacy of Leadership” workshop with a youth
focus on July 14, 2010. Twenty-five participants ranging from age 12 to 18 years from Clark
County and the surrounding area attended the workshop held at the Marshall and O.0. Howard
Houses at the Fort Vancouver National Site.

% On July 21, 2010, Executive Director Todd Oldham and Dean of Health Sciences Blake Bowers
met with Chief Mason and Captain Stewart of the Clark County Fire and Rescue to discuss test
certification and training programs for Clark County firefighters.

¢ The U.S. Department of Energy published an article “Clark County develops on the-job-
weatherization training program” in its June newsletter “Energy Empowers”. The article was on
the regional approach by Clark College and the Southwest Washington Workforce Development
Council to fund on-the-job weatherization training for a local company “Richart Family, Inc”
with American Reinvestment and Recovery Act funding.

% Executive Director Todd Oldham was interviewed for the Association of Washington Business
(AWB) spring 2010 publication, “Washington Business.” Todd discussed the potential for more
collaboration between the College and AWB Institute.

Todd Oldham

Executive Director

Corporate & Continuing Education
August 5, 2010

35



Communications
& Marketing



Communications and Marketing
August 2010

Focus on Learning

The College will focus on learning as the foundation for decision making with respect to planning,
technology, location, instructional methods and successful outcomes. Learners will receive high-quality,
innovative education and services that foster student success in achievement of their goals.

o Identify, offer, and support teaching and learning strategies that enhance student success.

e Increase the retention and progression of all students, with emphasis on first-generation students.

e Refine and implement continuous improvement planning consistent with the “learning college”
model.

e Provide all employees with opportunities for professional development.

Progress

%+ At the July 12 meeting of the Instruction/Marketing/Recruitment planning committee,
Marketing Director Brian Scott provided a progress report on the marketing campaigns for
summer and fall quarters. Committee members requested that the fall 2010 enrollment campaign
be moved from the planned August 21 start date to August 1 to better align with the college’s
newly initiated fall enrollment cycle and to alert prospective students that classes are filling
quickly.

Expand Access

The college will offer programs and services that are affordable and accessible to students of the
community. Students will be provided flexible options for learning in locations that are accessible and
resources that help make their education affordable.

e Provide appropriate support services and reduce procedural barriers to help students enroll in
college.

e Expand options to increase the overall affordability of education.
e Expand online services across the college.

e Expand learning options by offering courses and services in various modalities, timeframes, and
locations.

Progress

% The college’s fall enrollment marketing campaign began August 1 and will run on an intermittent
basis throughout August and into mid-September. Newspaper ads feature the college’s 2-day-a-
week AA programs at CCW and CTC and additional programs and classes available this fall. The
cable television schedule has been augmented with the production of two new 30-second
commercials that will rotate with the commercials that were produced last year.

% Graphic Designer Wei Zhuang helped Saundra Solis of the Running Start program update their
handbook to better serve incoming students.

% Communications Specialist Hannah Feldman and Graphic Designer Jenny Shadley continue to
work on information related to Instructional program sheets.

36



Communications and Marketing
August 2010

R/

%+ Graphic Designer Jenny Shadley is continuing work on the KROD event and Golf Tournament
Marketing materials. Webmaster Chris Concannon created the registration application and
sponsorship form complete with administrative back-end and database for the Penguin Nation
Golf Tournament.

% Communications Specialist Hannah Feldman continues to develop Clark College’s Facebook
page, which has gone from having about 225 fans in March to approximately 650 fans today.
Additionally, she continues to grow Clark College’s Twitter feed, tweeting about college events,
registration deadlines, and news stories about the college.

Foster a Diverse College Community

The college will provide programs and services to support the needs of diverse populations.

e Recruit, retain, and support a diverse student population and college workforce.
e Provide comprehensive training and educational resources to help all members of the college
community interact effectively in a diverse world.

Progress

% Director of Marketing Brian Scott has teamed with Executive Director of Corporate and
Continuing Education (CCE) Todd Oldham to produce a new cable television spot targeting
mature learners and encouraging them to enroll in CCE’s personal enrichment classes this fall.

% In creating the 2010-2011 Student Handbook, Communications Specialist Hannah Feldman and
Graphic Designer Jenny Shadley spent hours researching the correct dates of multiple holidays so
that the weekly calendar includes diverse cultural, religious and seasonal holidays. The handbook
is complete and has gone to print.

Respond to Workforce Needs

The college will provide educational services that facilitate the gainful and meaningful employment for
students seeking training, retraining or continuing education. College programs and services will meet
the economic needs of the community.

¢ Identify and support high-demand workforce needs.
e Identify and support emerging workforce needs, including technology training and green industry

skills.

e Establish, maintain, and expand partnerships that support workforce needs.

Progress

\/

% Graphic designer Jenny Shadley continues to work on “Pathways” materials related to specific
Clark College career-based education programs.

% Director of Marketing Brian Scott is partnering with Corporate and Continuing Education on

the production and scheduling of a radio spot targeting students for enrollment in CCE’s
professional development classes for fall 2010. This is a revision of a spot that aired last spring.

37



Communications and Marketing
August 2010

*+ Through writing and narration, Executive Director Barbara Kerr supported a CCE initiative to
create online training for caregivers.

Enhance College Systems

The College will continually assess, evaluate, and improve college systems to facilitate student learning.

e Improve college infrastructure to support all functions of the college.

e Develop and implement an effective advising system to enhance student success.

e Seek alternate resources, such as grants, philanthropy, and partnerships to fulfill the college mission.
e Refine, communicate, and implement a shared governance system.

e Integrate environmental sustainability practices into all college systems.

Progress

% Communications Specialist Hannah Feldman, working with members of Instruction and
Registration, finalized a new production timeline for the quarterly class schedule that both
accommodates Clark College’s new earlier registration dates and eliminates the overlap of
schedule-creation duties that department chairs used to face in the winter each year.

< Web Specialist Tahnya Huneidi coordinated a number of projects in support of the college. She
developed a web area for fall orientation, updated the Jazz Festival web site in preparation for
2011 Jazz Festival and rebuilt the Culinary Arts web site. She also developed online quizzes for
students and supervisors participating in the Student Employment Program. These quizzes are
used by Student Employment as a means to track who has completed the orientation. In
addition, she built a section for Advisory Committees on our secure server. This section allows
each of the advisory committees to post agendas, minutes and contact information as well as
giving them a central place to post announcements. Tahnya completed an application for Event
Services to track Customer Satisfaction. This consists of a front-end survey form and back-end
database table. Upon submission, Event Services is notified by e-mail that there is a new survey
result in the database. The e-mail contains a link to the results page. Tahnya also reorganized the
ClarkNet Planning and Effectiveness pages and ensured placement of a non-discrimination
notice on the Clark website.

% Webmaster Chris Concannon conducted first tests for Clark’s planned RSS feeds. Chris also
created QR codes (barcodes) for embedding contact information, web URL’s, email addresses,
geographic location, etc. These can be placed in e-mail messages, on the web, in brochures or
printed materials in order to read information quickly into smart phones. In addition, Chris
created an Android application for beta testing. The application would allow students to have a
catalog app (which is constantly updated) on their Android smart phones.

%+ Graphic Designer Jenny Shadley worked with Kay Cooke of the Foundation to create a design
template in support of fundraising efforts on behalf of for Early Childhood Education.

38



Communications and Marketing
August 2010

*%» Barbara Kerr completed work on comprehensive binders related to the opening of Clark College
at Columbia Tech Center (CTC) as well as the CTC Community Open House. The binders -
which detail the research, planning, execution and evaluation of each of those efforts - will be
submitted for consideration in the 2010 Spotlight Awards of the Portland Metro Chapter of the
Public Relations Society of America (PRSA). The completed binders ultimately become part of
the college’s historic archives. On July 21, the Portland PRSA chapter held a workshop on “How
to Prepare a Winning [Spotlight Award] Entry.” Barbara was invited to be a guest speaker. She
discussed the creation of the college’s award-winning entry for Clark’s 75" anniversary
celebration.

Barbara Kerr, APR
Executive Director of Communications and Marketing
August 3, 2010

39



Foundation



Foundation
August 2010

Enhance College Systems

The college will continually assess, evaluate, and improve college systems to facilitate student learning.

Progress

Improve college infrastructure to support all functions of the college.

Develop and implement an effective advising system to enhance student success.

Seek alternate resources, such as grants, philanthropy, and partnerships to fulfill the college mission.
Refine, communicate, and implement a shared governance system.

Integrate environmental sustainability practices into all college systems.

% Development Update

Progress is being made in the area of connecting with-and cultivating-donors. Multi-faceted
development efforts, improved delivery methods, and a more defined cycle of development have
proven successful. The evidence is in the numbers. To date, the number of donors has increased
113 percent over goal, and contacts have doubled. We are seeing a large number of donors who
have expressed their desire to support Clark College. Due to the economic climate, their
support is now being reflected by including Clark College in their estate planning.

One notable area of development that we are extremely proud of is the employee campaign. In
FY 2010, this internal campaign realized over $40,600 in donations. Continued support by
College employees, and the hard work done by the Employee Campaign Committee, is credited
for this success. In addition to employee support, there was 100 percent participation in giving
by the Board of Trustees, Foundation Board, and staff.

Final numbers for FY 2010 for Development will be available soon. Fiscal year-end activity, -
which includes the addition of several estate gifts, is not complete at this time. Preparations are
underway for next month’s Moss Adams auditor visit.

Clark Connect, a student-staffed call system designed to enhance the Foundation’s database and
identify potential new donors, was approved by the Foundation Board on June 8. Facilities
Services have been phenomenal in making the upstairs storage space in the Foundation office
ready for an October kickoff. Their time, attention to details, and diligence to this project is
essential and very much appreciated.

The Foundation hosted the McClaskey Family Foundation Board meeting on July 19. The
Foundation supports children, healthcare and education. A general overview of Clark College
and a recap of a few specific projects (i.e., Dental Hygiene and the Early Childhood Education)
were provided, and ended with a campus tour. The support of College Trustee Jack Burkman
and student speaker, Christina Jensen, added impact and a means of portraying the real benefit of
an investment made at Clark College. The event was very well received and we will follow up
with materials requested for consideration.

Daniel Lee, Director of Major and Planned Gifts, presented a Clark College Foundation update to
the Sunrise Rotary Club on July 23.

40



R/
0’0

Foundation
August 2010

Interesting and Noteworthy Gift Activity

1. Alocal family, who provides an annual $3,000 scholarship, has recently added a $25,000
endowment to their contribution. It is their goal to grow this endowment to $100,000 so
that a full scholarship award will be funded annually in perpetuity.

2. Alocal couple recently named Clark College Foundation a beneficiary in their will. A gift of
approximately $300,000 in unrestricted support would be received through their estate.

3. Arecent contribution of four Persian rugs has been given to the Art Selection Committee to
place/display at Clark. Proposed and recommended locations and will be sent to Executive
Cabinet for appropriate approval.

To strengthen relationships with current and prospective donors, the Foundation has
successfully used the following end-of-year college events as cultivation opportunities: Early
Childhood Education year-end plays, the Alumni/Student dinner, Commencement, ABE/GED
Graduation ceremonies, plus various department tours which included the impressive art and
sculpture displays on College grounds.

The upcoming Visionary Society (legacy gift donors) event for fall 2010 includes hosting a panel
of speakers who will talk about life at Clark College in the 1950s. All students of that era, for
whom we have valid addresses, have been invited to attend and reconnect with classmates.

Communications

The June and July eNewsletters were distributed via email to approximately 9,000 individuals
each month. The eNewsletter is a monthly electronic communication that highlights Clark

College events and achievements from the college’s internal publication, 24/7. Articles for the
eNewsletter are selected for their “external” interest and promotional value.

A news release was distributed about the Foundation’s receipt of the CASE letter acknowledging
Clark College Foundation as a 2010 WealthEngine Award winner for Educational Fundraising,
The award is based on judges’ analysis of three years of fundraising data. Judged against more
than 1,000 institutions of higher education, the Foundation represents one of only two
community colleges to be honored and recognized at “most improved.”

Scholarships
The 2010-2011 scholarship process has begun. The budget for fiscal year 2011 is $516,710.

Amount awarded to date: Just over $370,000

Number of applications processed to date: 423

Number of awards: 258

Average award amount: $1,450

Non-recipient letters mailed to date: 177

Award processes/selection committees: 18 unique processes

The fall process will begin in August with additional funding through contributions, remaining
unallocated funds, and tuition assistance (non-qualified governmental assistance for student of
need). More department scholarships, as well as the quarterly Blair, Hall, and McCordic talent
awards, will be presented to deserving and talented students. Success in securing named athletic
scholarships increased the number and dollar amounts available for this fiscal year. Funding

41



Foundation
August 2010

continues to be evaluated as the need for scholarships grow in all programs, activities, and
individual constituent groups.

In addition to new athletic scholarships, several other new scholarship opportunities have been
established, including a $3,000 award to be used for students in a technical or vocational field.

The scholarship process has several new and improved features which will be added during FY
201L. Most notably, the Foundation is working with Chris Concannon, Information Technology
Specialist, in designing an online application that will significantly improve the student
experience in seeking financial support. Program launch is anticipated for fall 2010.

» Foundation Funds

The Foundation Funds Allocation Committee hosted a special celebration for the recipients of
this year's grants on Thursday, June 10.” Faculty and staff were invited to join in on the
congratulations. A total of $454,486 was approved through 23 grants. Although many grants

impact the College as a whole, 17 individual programs were directly benefitted.

% Community Events Attended

e MJ Murdock Charitable Trust Founder's Day Open House, June 25.
e Governor's Budget Forum, July 27.
e Seminar: The Real Strategic Plan: An Authentic Story Will Engage the Right Donors, July 29.

% Upcoming Events

e Visionary Society Luncheon, August 25, 2010, Student Fireside Lounge
“A Gathering to Remember the ‘50s”

Lisa Gibert
Foundation President/CEO
August 5, 2010

42



First Reading &
Consent Agenda



FIRST
READING



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

Clark College
Voluntary Retirement Incentive (VRI) - TIAA/CREF Members

(Under the Provision of the State Voluntary Separatior, Retirement and Downshifting Program)

Eligibility and Strategic Targeting

Any member of college’s retirement plan invested with TIAA/CREF who has at least ten
(10) years of continuous, permanent service with the college, is 55 years of age or older,
and will have been eligible for normal retirement for at least 12 months by June 30, 2011
may apply for the Voluntary Retirement Incentive (VRI).

Participation in this offer is not an entitlement or a right automatically available to all
persons who meet the eligibility criteria. The college will accept or deny applications for
VRI based on budgetary needs and on the ability to maintain programs and services.
Priority will be given based on the order in which individuals apply. Incentives shall not be
targeted on the basis of individual or personal factors.

Incentive Amount and Method of Payment

The retirement incentive will be a lump sum payment in the amount of $20,000 or the sum
of $20,000 plus $1,000 for each full year of permanent service over 10 years, whichever is
larger, but not to exceed $30,000.

Employee may be eligible to defer taxes on the payment depending on individual
circumstances.

Payments made to retiring employees will be subject to regular withholding of federal
income tax and Social Security contributions. However, pursuant to WAC 131-16-011(7),
payments do not qualify as “salary” for purposes of retirement plan contributions. The
college cannot withhold employee contributions or make employer contributions to your
retirement plan with respect to the amount of payment you receive.

The incentive benefits provided under this Plan are separate from and may not be
combined with benefits provided under the Retirement/Resignation Early Notification Stipend
option established in Article IV, Section G of the Faculty Agreement by and between Clark College
and the Clark College Association for Higher Education.

Restrictions

Employees accepting a retirement incentive are ineligible for unemployment
compensation.

Any employee receiving a retirement incentive who returns to state employment within
five (5) years as an employee or contractor must repay the incentive.

43



Health Insurance Eligibility

Employees accepting a retirement incentive are eligible to purchase on-going retiree
insurance.

An employee may elect to deposit all or part of his/her incentive payment into an account
at the Health Care Authority (HCA) and the HCA will credit the monthly premium cost for
health care coverage against that account. The monthly premium will be determined by
the health care plan selected, the number of individuals covered, and the current insurance
rates in effect for each month of coverage. This option will be covered by PEBB and/or
COBRA rules, where applicable. Any excess monies will be returned to the employee by the
Health Care Authority.

Limitations
The cost of the payments for all employees who are approved for voluntary separation of

retirement regardless of employee type, must be recovered within two years of
implementation of the program.

The college reserves the right to limit the total number of participants in order to preserve
the viability of programs and services and the integrity of financial resources.

Provisions
The voluntary retirement incentive program will abide by the provisions set forth in the

Voluntary Separation, Retirement and Downshifting Incentive Program for State Employees,
2009-11 Biennium Guidelines.

Written Agreement

The college will obtain a written agreement signed by the employee indicating their
participation is entirely voluntary and that they have read, understand, and agree to abide
by the provisions of the plan. The employee’s signature will also indicate agreement to
waiving any employment-related claims against the college, including but not limited to
claims arising under the Age Discrimination in Employment Act. A copy of the agreement is
attached.

Application Process and Timing

Those wishing to be considered for this offer must submit an application form to Human
Resources no later than 5:00 PM on October 1, 2010. The employee must submit a copy of
their application form to their dean and chair (faculty) or their supervisor (staff). The
college will provide written notification of whether requests have been accepted or denied
no later than 5:00 PM on November 15, 2010.

The effective date of a separation from employment must be no later than June 30, 2011.
The effective date of retirement is the first day of the month following separation from
employment.

44



The college reserves the right to initiate negotiations with certain applicants for a delayed
separation date under this offer to ensure continuity of college operations.

All employee applications under this proposal require approval at the Cabinet Member
level to ensure fair application of the programs, that participation meets a legitimate
business need, and the accuracy of projected salary savings.

Rights

Attached to this Plan Description is the form of the Voluntary Separation/Retirement
Incentive Application & Agreement that you will be required to sign as a condition of
receiving plan benefits. Once notified of acceptance, you have 21 calendar days to consider
this Agreement before signing it. You will have seven (7) calendar days after signing the
Agreement to revoke the Agreement by providing written notice to Human Resources.

This is a Voluntary Separation/Retirement Incentive Plan. It is entirely up to you whether
you choose to participate in the Plan or to continue your employment at the college.

You have the right and are advised to consult with your attorney before signing the
attached Voluntary/Separation Incentive Application & Agreement. You may also wish to
consult with your tax advisor, retirement plan consultant, or other advisor.

Reporting

The college shall submit a report to the Office of Financial Management by June 30, 2011
documenting the outcomes (or anticipated outcomes) of incentives through this process.
The report shall be in compliance with the OFM reporting requirement for these programs.

Clark College Coordinator
All questions regarding this plan should be directed to Human Resources at 360.992.2325.

k.wynkoop
7/20/10 DRAFT

45



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

Clark College

Voluntary Retirement Incentive (VRI) —PERS and TRS System Members
(Under the Provision of the State Voluntary Separation, Retirement and Downshifting Program)

Eligibility and Strategic Targeting

Any member of PERS or TRS, retirement plans who has at least ten (10) years of
continuous, permanent service with the college, is 55 years of age or older, and will have
been eligible for normal retirement for at least 12 months by June 30, 2011 may apply for
the Voluntary Retirement Incentive (VRI).

Participation in this offer is not an entitlement or a right automatically available to all
persons who meet the eligibility criteria. The college will accept or deny applications for
VRI based on budgetary needs and on the ability to maintain programs and services.
Priority will be given based on the order in which individuals apply. Incentives shall not be
targeted on the basis of individual or personal factors.

Incentive Amount and Method of Payment

The retirement incentive will be a lump sum payment in the amount of $20,000 or the sum
of $20,000 plus $1,000 for each full year of permanent service over 10 years, whichever is
larger, but not to exceed $30,000.

Employee may be eligible to defer taxes on the payment depending on individual
circumstances.

Payments made to separating or retiring employees will be subject to regular withholding
of federal income tax and Social Security contributions. However, pursuant to WAC 131-
16-011(7), payments do not qualify as “salary” for purposes of retirement plan
contributions. The college cannot withhold employee contributions or make employer
contributions to your retirement plan with respect to the amount of payment you receive.

The incentive benefits provided under this Plan are separate from and may not be
combined with benefits provided under the Retirement/Resignation Early Notification Stipend
option established in Article IV, Section G of the Faculty Agreement by and between Clark College
and the Clark College Association for Higher Education.

Restrictions
Employees accepting a retirement incentive are ineligible for unemployment

compensation.

Any employee receiving a retirement incentive who returns to state employment within
five (5) years as an employee or contractor must repay the incentive,

46



Health Insurance Eligibility
Employees accepting a retirement incentive are eligible to purchase on-going retiree
insurance.

An employee may elect to deposit all or part of his/her incentive payment into an account
at the Health Care Authority (HCA) and the HCA will credit the monthly premium cost for
health care coverage against that account. The monthly premium will be determined by
the health care plan selected, the number of individuals covered, and the current insurance
rates in effect for each month of coverage. This option will be covered by PEBB and/or
COBRA rules, where applicable. Any excess monies will be returned to the employee by the
Health Care Authority.

Limitations

The cost of the payments for the all employees who are approved for voluntary separation
of retirement regardless of employee type, must be recovered within two years of
implementation of the program.

The college reserves the right to limit the total number of participants in order to preserve
the viability of programs and services and the integrity of financial resources.

Provisions

The voluntary retirement incentive program will abide by the provisions set forth in the
Voluntary Separation, Retirement and Downshifting Incentive Program for State Employees,
2009-11 Biennium Guidelines.

Written Agreement

The college will obtain a written agreement signed by the employee indicating their
participation is entirely voluntary and that they have read, understand, and agree to abide
by the provisions of the plan. The employee’s signature will also indicate agreement to
waiving any employment-related claims against the college, including but not limited to
claims arising under the Age Discrimination in Employment Act. A copy of the agreement is
attached.

Application Process and Timing

Those wishing to be considered for this offer must submit an application form to Human
Resources no later than 5:00 PM on October 1, 2010. The employee must submit a copy of
their application form to their supervisor. The college will provide written notification of
whether requests have been accepted or denied no later than 5:00 PM on November 15,
2010.

The effective date of a separation from employment must be no later than June 30, 2011.
The effective date of retirement is the first day of the month following separation from

employment.

The college reserves the right to initiate negotiations with certain applicants for a delayed
separation date under this offer to ensure continuity of college operations.

47



All employee applications under this proposal require approval at the Cabinet Member
level to ensure fair application of the programs, that participation meets a legitimate
business need, and the accuracy of projected salary savings.

Rights

Attached to this Plan Description is the form of the Voluntary Separation/Retirement
Incentive Application & Agreement that you will be required to sign as a condition of
receiving plan benefits. Once notified of acceptance, you have 21 calendar days to consider
this Agreement before signing it. You will have seven (7) calendar days after signing the
Agreement to revoke the Agreement by providing written notice to Human Resources.

This is a Voluntary Separation/Retirement Incentive Plan. Itis entirely up to you whether
you choose to participate in the Plan or to continue your employment at the college.

You have the right and are advised to consult with your attorney before signing the
attached Voluntary/Separation Incentive Application & Agreement. You may also wish to
consult with your tax advisor, retirement plan consultant, or other advisor.

Reporting

The college shall submit a report to the Office of Financial Management by June 30, 2011
documenting the outcomes (or anticipated outcomes) of incentives through this process.
The report shall be in compliance with the OFM reporting requirement for these programs.

Clark College Coordinator
All questions regarding this plan should be directed to Human Resources at 360.992.2325.

k.wynkoop
7/20/10 DRAFT

48



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT
CLARK COLLEGE

Voluntary Retirement Incentive
Application and Agreement
2010-2011

This Agreement is made by and between Clark College (hereinafter referred to as the College),
and <name>. The agreement is intended to compensate <name> for participation in the
Voluntary Employee Retirement Plan, retiring from all College employment, and relinquishing
all existing rights to employment. This agreement is also intended to settle and resolve all actual
and potential disputes and claims that may arise from or relate to the employment relationship
between the College and <name> and the termination of that relationship.

To be eligible for a Voluntary Retirement Incentive an employee must have had at least ten
(10) years of continuous, permanent service with the college, be 55 years of age or older,
and have been eligible for normal retirement for at least 12 months by June 30, 2011.

The parties hereby agree as follows:

1. <name> hereby retires from (his/her) position at Clark College at the close of business
on <date> and the College hereby accepts <name>’s request to retire from all College
employment and associated employment rights effective <effective date>.

2. This retirement shall be irrevocable once the agreement is signed and the seven (7) day
period allowed for revocation has expired. <name> represents and certifies that (he/she)
is making this agreement voluntarily and of (his/her) own free will.

3. In consideration of <name> giving up (his/her) employment rights and for the release and
waiver of claims executed by <name>, the College will pay $ . The
employee will not be eligible for unemployment benefits.

4. The College will withhold federal income tax and Social Security tax contributions
from the lump sum voluntary retirement payment under Paragraph 3. of this
Agreement. Pursuant to WAC 131-16-011(7), the College shall make no retirement
plan contributions with respect to such voluntary retirement incentive payments.

5. <name> hereby knowingly, voluntarily, and irrevocably WAIVES AND RELEASES
each and every claim and right of every kind whatsoever, which (he/she) currently
has against the College, or any trustee, officer, employee, or agent of the College.
The claims and rights thus waived and released by <name> include, but are not
limited to, every claim and right arising in tort or under any contract, including any
individual employment contract or collective bargaining agreement, or under any
statute, including every claims of race, gender, disability, protected activity, or
otherwise. <name> makes and gives this waiver and release on the basis of all

49



10.

11.

12.

13.

current facts, known and unknown, and regardless of possible misunderstanding or
undiscovered facts.

Without limiting the generality of Paragraph 5. <name> specifically waives and
releases the College and any trustee, officer, employee, or agent of the College from
liability for any claims arising under the Age Discrimination in Employment Act
(ADEA), 29, U.S.C. §623 et seq.; Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 20 U.S.C.
§2000 et seq.; and the Washington Law Against Discrimination, chapter 49.60 RCW.

<name> will not grieve, or file for grievance-arbitration, nor institute a lawsuit in
any court of the United States of any state against the College, its officers, employees
or agents with respect to any claim or cause of action of any type arising or which
may have existed at any time on or prior to the date of <name>’s separation from
the College.

<name> agrees that (he/she) will not lodge or cause to be lodged any complaint or
claim with any state agency wherein there is an allegation of any wrongdoing by the
College, its officers, employees, or agents that might result in an award of damages
against the College, its officers, employees, agents, or former employees.

<name> agrees that (he/she) has had full opportunity to consult with an attorney
prior to executing this Agreement. <name> has been given a satisfactory period
within which to consider this Agreement before signing it and <name> has been
given at least 45 (forty-five) calendar days within which to consider this Agreement
before signing it, and will have seven calendar days following such signing to revoke
it and retain (his/her) College employment.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties, and
supersedes any and all other agreements, understanding, and discussions, oral or
written. No modification of waiver shall be valid or binding unless signed in writing
by all parties.

This Agreement shall be executed as an Agreement governed by the laws of the
State of Washington, and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of <name>
and the College and, as applicable, their respective agents, representatives, assigns,
heirs, executors, successors and administrators. Venue for any dispute under this
contract shall be the relevant County Superior Court of the State of Washington.

If <name> has not accepted and delivered this offer to the Office of the President or
his designee, prior to <closing date>, this offer will be deemed withdrawn and no
longer valid.

This Agreement is intended to terminate all Individual Employment Contracts and

the employer-employee relationship between the parties effective <effective date>.
Except as otherwise incorporated in or consistent with the terms of this Agreement,
upon the execution of this Agreement by all parties, all Individual Contracts, and all

50



rights and duties of the parties under the Contracts, shall be terminated and of no
further force or effect.

14. >name>’s retirement and relinquishment of employment rights shall be
irrevocable, subject only to <name>'s right as provided herein to revoke this
Agreement no later than <date>. <name> represents and agrees that (he/she) is
entering into this Agreement knowingly and voluntarily.

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY. THIS IS A VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT AND FINAL RELEASE
OF CLAIMS. YOU HAVE THE RIGHT BEFORE SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT TO REVIEW IT
WITH AN ATTORNEY OR OTHER ADVISORS.

FOR EMPLOYEE

DATE
FOR THE COLLEGE
ROBERT K. KNIGHT DATE
President

Approved as to Form:

Date

k.wynkoop 7/20/10

51



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

Clark College

Voluntary Separation Incentive (VSI) - All permanent employees
(Under the Provision of the State Voluntary Separation, Retirement and Downshifting Program)

Eligibility and Strategic Targeting

Any employee of the college who has at least ten (10) years of continuous, permanent
service with the college and is 55 years of age or older may apply for the Voluntary
Separation Incentive (VSI).

Participation in this offer is not an entitlement or a right automatically available to all
persons who meet the eligibility criteria. The college will accept or deny applications for
VSI based on budgetary needs and on the ability to maintain programs and services.
Priority will be given based on the order in which individuals apply. Incentives shall not be
targeted on the basis of individual or personal factors.

Incentive Amount and Method of Payment

The separation incentive will be a lump sum payment in the amount of $20,000 or the sum
of $20,000 plus $1,000 for each full year of permanent service over 10 years, whichever is
larger, but not to exceed $30,000.

Employee may be eligible to defer taxes on the payment depending on individual
circumstances.

Payments made to separating employees will be subject to regular withholding of federal
income tax and Social Security contributions. However, pursuant to WAC 131-16-011(7),
payments to do qualify as “salary” for purposes of retirement plan contributions. The
college cannot withhold employee contributions or make employer contributions to your
retirement plan with respect to the amount of payment you receive.

The incentive benefits provided under this Plan are separate from and may not be
combined with benefits provided under the Retirement/Resignation Early Notification Stipend
option established in Article IV, Section G of the Faculty Agreement by and between Clark College
and the Clark College Association for Higher Education.

Restrictions ‘
Employees accepting a separation incentive are ineligible for unemployment

compensation.

Any employee receiving a separation incentive who returns to state employment within
five (5) years as an employee or contractor must repay the incentive.

52



Members of PERS or TRS retirement plans may begin receiving a retirement income when
they become eligible.

Members of the college’s retirement plan invested in TIAA/CREF may access funds in their
retirement savings upon separation. Such withdrawals may be subject to tax penalty for
early withdrawal, depending on age. Those receiving a separation incentive payment are
considered to be resigned, not retired and are not eligible for retirement income
supplementation from the college.

Health Insurance Eligibility

Based on Health Care Authority determination, individuals separating from employment
under this offer will be eligible to continue insurance coverage for up to 18 months under
COBRA or may be eligible to purchase ongoing retiree coverage depending on the
individual’s retirement plan membership.

An employee may elect to deposit all or part of his/her incentive payment into an account
at the Health Care Authority (HCA) and the HCA will credit the monthly premium cost for
health care coverage against that account. The monthly premium will be determined by
the health care plan selected, the number of individuals covered, and the current insurance
rates in effect for each month of coverage. This option will be covered by PEBB and/or
COBRA rules, where applicable. Any excess monies will be returned to the employee by the
Health Care Authority.

Limitations

The cost of the payments for all employees who are approved for voluntary separation of
retirement regardless of employee type, must be recovered within two years of
implementation of the program.

The college reserves the right to limit the total number of participants in order to preserve
the viability of programs and services and the integrity of financial resources.

Provisions

The voluntary separation incentive program will abide by the provisions set forth in the
Voluntary Separation, Retirement and Downshifting Incentive Program for State Employees,
2009-11 Biennium Guidelines.

Written Agreement _

The college will obtain a written agreement signed by the employee indicating their
participation is entirely voluntary and that they have read, understand, and agree to abide
by the provisions of the plan. The employee’s signature will also indicate agreement to
waiving any employment-related claims against the college, including but not limited to
claims arising under the Age Discrimination in Employment Act. Copy of the agreement is
attached.

Application Process and Timing

Those wishing to be considered for this offer must submit an application form to Human
Resources no later than 5:00 PM on October 1, 2010. The employee must submit a copy of

53



their application form to their dean and chair (faculty) or supervisor (staff). The college
will provide written notification of whether requests have been accepted or denied no later
than 5:00 PM on November 15, 2010.

The effective date of a separation from employment must be no later than June 30, 2011.

The college reserves the right to initiate negotiations with certain applicants for a delayed
separation date under this offer to ensure continuity of college operations.

All employee applications under this proposal require approval at the Cabinet Member
level to ensure fair application of the programs, that participation meets a legitimate
business need, and the accuracy of projected salary savings.

Rights

Attached to this Plan Description is the form of the Voluntary Separation/Retirement
Incentive Application & Agreement that you will be required to sign as a condition of
receiving plan benefits. Once notified of acceptance, you have 21 calendar days to consider
this Agreement before signing it. You will have seven (7) calendar days after signing the
Agreement to revoke the Agreement by providing written notice to Human Resources.

This is a Voluntary Separation/Retirement Incentive Plan. It is entirely up to you whether
you choose to participate in the Plan or to continue your employment at the college.

You have the right and are advised to consult with your attorney before signing the
attached Voluntary/Separation Incentive Application & Agreement. You may also wish to
consult with your tax advisor, retirement plan consultant, or other advisor.

Reporting

The college shall submit a report to the Office of Financial Management by June 30,2011
documenting the outcomes (or anticipated outcomes) of incentives through this process.
The report shall be in compliance with the OFM reporting requirement for these programs.

Clark College Coordinator
All questions regarding this plan should be directed to Human Resources at 360.992.2325.

k.wynkoop
7/20/10 DRAFT

54



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT
CLARK COLLEGE

Voluntary Retirement Incentive
Application and Agreement
2010-2011

This Agreement is made by and between Clark College (hereinafter referred to as the College),
and <name>. The agreement is intended to compensate <name> for participation in the
Voluntary Employee Retirement Plan, retiring from all College employment, and relinquishing
all existing rights to employment. This agreement is also intended to settle and resolve all actual
and potential disputes and claims that may arise from or relate to the employment relationship
between the College and <name> and the termination of that relationship.

To be eligible for a Voluntary Retirement Incentive an employee must have had at least ten
(10) years of continuous, permanent service with the college, be 55 years of age or older,
and have been eligible for normal retirement for at least 12 months by June 30, 2011.

The parties hereby agree as follows:

1. <name> hereby retires from (his/her) position at Clark College at the close of business
on <date> and the College hereby accepts <name>’s request to retire from all College
employment and associated employment rights effective <effective date>.

2. This retirement shall be irrevocable once the agreement is signed and the seven (7) day
period allowed for revocation has expired. <name> represents and certifies that (he/she)
1s making this agreement voluntarily and of (his/her) own free will.

3. In consideration of <name> giving up (his/her) employment rights and for the release and
waiver of claims executed by <name>, the College will pay $ . The
employee will not be eligible for unemployment benefits.

4. The College will withhold federal income tax and Social Security tax contributions
from the lump sum voluntary retirement payment under Paragraph 3. of this
Agreement. Pursuant to WAC 131-16-011(7), the College shall make no retirement
plan contributions with respect to such voluntary retirement incentive payments.

5. <name> hereby knowingly, voluntarily, and irrevocably WAIVES AND RELEASES
each and every claim and right of every kind whatsoever, which (he/she) currently
has against the College, or any trustee, officer, employee, or agent of the College.
The claims and rights thus waived and released by <name> include, but are not
limited to, every claim and right arising in tort or under any contract, including any
individual employment contract or collective bargaining agreement, or under any
statute, including every claims of race, gender, disability, protected activity, or
otherwise. <name> makes and gives this waiver and release on the basis of all

55



10.

11.

12.

13.

current facts, known and unknown, and regardless of possible misunderstanding or
undiscovered facts.

Without limiting the generality of Paragraph 5. <name> specifically waives and
releases the College and any trustee, officer, employee, or agent of the College from
liability for any claims arising under the Age Discrimination in Employment Act
(ADEA), 29, U.S.C. §623 et seq.; Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 20 U.S.C.
§2000 et seq.; and the Washington Law Against Discrimination, chapter 49.60 RCW.

<name> will not grieve, or file for grievance-arbitration, nor institute a lawsuit in
any court of the United States of any state against the College, its officers, employees
or agents with respect to any claim or cause of action of any type arising or which
may have existed at any time on or prior to the date of <name>’s separation from
the College.

<name> agrees that (he/she) will not lodge or cause to be lodged any complaint or
claim with any state agency wherein there is an allegation of any wrongdoing by the
College, its officers, employees, or agents that might result in an award of damages
against the College, its officers, employees, agents, or former employees.

<name> agrees that (he/she) has had full opportunity to consult with an attorney
prior to executing this Agreement. <name> has been given a satisfactory period
within which to consider this Agreement before signing it and <name> has been
given at least 45 (forty-five) calendar days within which to consider this Agreement
before signing it, and will have seven calendar days following such signing to revoke
it and retain (his/her) College employment.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties, and
supersedes any and all other agreements, understanding, and discussions, oral or
written. No modification of waiver shall be valid or binding unless signed in writing
by all parties.

This Agreement shall be executed as an Agreement governed by the laws of the
State of Washington, and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of <name>
and the College and, as applicable, their respective agents, representatives, assigns,
heirs, executors, successors and administrators. Venue for any dispute under this
contract shall be the relevant County Superior Court of the State of Washington.

If <name> has not accepted and delivered this offer to the Office of the President or
his designee, prior to <closing date>, this offer will be deemed withdrawn and no
longer valid.

This Agreement is intended to terminate all Individual Employment Contracts and

the employer-employee relationship between the parties effective <effective date>.
Except as otherwise incorporated in or consistent with the terms of this Agreement,
upon the execution of this Agreement by all parties, all Individual Contracts, and all

56



rights and duties of the parties under the Contracts, shall be terminated and of no
further force or effect.

14. >name>’s retirement and relinquishment of employment rights shall be
irrevocable, subject only to <name>’s right as provided herein to revoke this
Agreement no later than <date>. <name> represents and agrees that (he/she) is
entering into this Agreement knowingly and voluntarily.

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY. THIS IS A VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT AND FINAL RELEASE
OF CLAIMS. YOU HAVE THE RIGHT BEFORE SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT TO REVIEW IT
WITH AN ATTORNEY OR OTHER ADVISORS.

FOR EMPLOYEE

DATE
FOR THE COLLEGE
ROBERT K. KNIGHT DATE
President

Approved as to Form:

Date

k.wynkoop 7/20/10

57



Work session
Meeting

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

PROPOSED BOT DATES

2011

4:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.

Tuesday 18"

Tuesday 22™
Tenure 1* reading
Sabbatical 1% reading

Tuesday 22™
Tenure/Sabbatical Vote

Tuesday 26™

Tuesday 24"

Tuesday 14"

Commencement June 16"

Tuesday 26"

58

4:00 work session
5:00 meeting

4:00 work session
5:00 meeting

4:00 work session
5:00 meeting

4:00 tenure reception
5:00 meeting

4:00 work session
5:00 meeting

4:00 work session
5:00 meeting

President’s Evaluation
BOT Planning Session



PROPOSED BOT DATES

2011

4:00 work session
August Tuesday 23" 5:00 meeting

4:00 work session
September Tuesday 27" 5:00 meeting

4:00 work session
October Tuesday 25" 5:00 meeting

4:00 work session
November Tuesday 22™ 5:00 meting

4:00 work session
December Tuesday 13" 5:00 meeting

59



ADDENDUM

STATE OF WASHINGTON
CLARK COLLEGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 14
EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

This addendum to Robert K, Knight's employment contract extends the appointment on
August 3, 2007 through midnight, August 31, 2013. The annual salary shall be one
hundred and sixty-six thousand, two hundred and sixty dollars ($166,260.00), subject to
whatever increases may be provided by the Board periodically during the term of the
contract.

In addition, the President shall receive an additional three (3) days of vacation leave
with full salary. Vacation leave shall accumulate to a maximum of thirty (30) days in
accordance with RCW 43.01.040 and RCW 43.01.044 unless the President’s request for
leave is deferred by the Board. Vacation shall be taken at the convenience of the Board
and may be paid as terminal leave in accordance with state law.

Executed this —SWQ " day of August, 2010.

ek eclorion

Jack Burkman, Chair, for and on behalf of,
Board of Trustees of Community College District 14

Robert K. Knight, Pre51dent
Community College District 14

60



Consent Agenda



~ CONSENT
AGENDA



MINUTES OF THE BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Clark College, District No. 14
June 15, 2010
Ellis Dunn Room GHL 213

Mmes. Addison Jacobs; Rhona Sen Hoss, Sherry Parker; Messrs. Jack Burkman and

Trustees Present:  John White.

Mr. Robert Knight; President; Dr. Rassoul Dastmozd, Vice President of
Instruction; Mr. Bob Williamson, Vice President of Administrative Services; Dr.
Darcy Rourk, Associate Vice President of Human Resources; Mr. Todd Oldham,

Administrators: Executive Director of Corporate & Continuing Education; Ms. Leann Johnson,

Others:

L

IL

Director for Equity & Diversity; Mr. Alex Montoya, Dean of Enrollment Services;
Mr. Ted Broussard, Dean of Student Success & Retention; Ms. Leigh Kent,
Executive Assistant to the President.

Ms. Bonnie Terada, Assistant Attorney General; Ms. Hana Lim, ASCC Vice
President.

CALL TO ORDER
Chair Jacobs called the meeting to order at 5:10 p.m. She reviewed today’s board work session for
those individuals who were not able to attend.

BUSINESS MEETING

A.

Review of the Agenda
Chair Jacobs announced that there will be an executive session at the end of tonight’s
meeting to discuss personnel issues and litigation or potential litigation with counsel.

Statements from the Audience
There were no statements from the audience.

Statements and Reports from the Board Members
Vice Chair Burkman spoke about the Oswald Awards ceremony. There was phenomenal
turnout of friends and family to see the 200 students who were recognized that evening.

Chair Jacobs praised Trustee White for his service, commitment and contributions to the
college since board appointment in 2006. Tonight marked his last meeting as he is moving
away from the service area and will no longer be eligible to serve as a trustee. Trustee
White has been a member of the Strategic Planning Task Force, board representative to the
International and TACTC Legislative Committees and he was also Vancouver’s First
Citizen in 2007. Trustee White thanked Chair Jacobs for her kind words and noted that
his hardest decision about moving would be having to leave the college board.

The board then presented Trustee White with a gift of their appreciation and provided
light refreshments to those attending the meeting.

President’s Report

President Knight provided the spring final and summer/fall enrollment reports to the
trustees. He discussed the new registration procedures which will allow students to
register earlier and will skew the enrollment reports for a bit.

The evening’s student success presentation was provided by Alyshia Saltman, ASCC
Finance Director and this year’s Penguin Award winner.

61



The President’s had no additions to his report which stood as presented.

E.  Association Reports

L

CCAHE—Dr. Marcia Roi
Dr. Roi clarified for the trustees why the AHE wants to tape their meetings with all
college personnel.

WPEA
There were no additions to the WPEA report which stood as presented.

ASCC

ASCC Vice President Lim discussed the year-end events taking place at the college. She
especially noted the 200 students who were recognized at the OSWALD awards. The
Spring Thing attendance this year surpassed 350 people and the year ended on a high
note. Chair Jacobs acknowledged the ASCC executive team, their decision to have a
theme and a focus for their activities this year and all of their professional
accomplishments.

Trustee Sen Hoss acknowledged Vice President Lim’s leadership and Vice Chair
Burkman told her how impressed he was with how many projects she was able to move
forward this year.

President Knight acknowledged the ASCC executive team for staging good quality
events this year and their success in staying together as a team during a very difficult
year.

E.  College Reports

1.

Office of Instruction—Dr. Dastmozd

Dr. Dastmozd discussed a recent math competition among area high school students.
Clark instructors gave the students college-level math problems to solve within a
specific time limit. He was very impressed with their math ability and with the
difficulty of the subject matter.

eLearning enrollment for the 2010-2011 year will amount to 109% of overall FTES.

Trustee White noted that he was very pleased to see that health benefits have been
expanded to include adjunct faculty. Dr. Dastmozd concurred and acknowledged the
deans, directors, and executive cabinet for their support of the part-time to full-time
position conversions and benefit extensions.

The faculty presentation was conducted by the I-BEST faculty team: Ann Fillmore,
Theresa Boyd, Laura Bolster, Kimberly Russell, Betty Barrows, and Kristin Kautz.

Administrative Services—MTr. Bob Williamson
Mr. Williamson had no additions to his report and it stood as presented.

Student Affairs—MTr. Ted Broussard

Mr. Broussard had no additions to his report and entertained questions from the
trustees. Trustee White encouraged the college to continue with the Academic Early
Warning system and complimented Student Affairs on their processing of the unusual
amount of financial aid requests this year.

Human Resources—Dr. Darcy Rourk

Dr. Rourk reported that faculty positions continue to be filled. Trustee Sen Hoss asked
how the new positions will impact finances. Dr. Rourk will have that information
available at the August meeting.

62



IIL.

5.  Planning & Effectiveness—Ms. Shanda Diehl
Ms. Diehl expressed her appreciation to Trustee White for his participation on the
Strategic Planning Task Force and how much she valued his counsel. She clarified
information on the worker retraining student needs for pre-college subjects but had no
other additions to her report and it stood as presented.

6. Corporate & Continuing Education (CCE)—Mr. Todd Oldham
Mr. Oldham noted that there was a 17% increase in enrollment in CCE classes during
the spring quarter. He is unsure as to whether that level of enrollment will be sustained
this coming year.

7. Communications & Marketing—MSs. Barbara Kerr
Ms. Kerr discussed the upcoming commencement ceremony and speaker Heidi Durrow,
and the excitement around the college in anticipation of her speech.

8. Foundation—Ms. Lisa Gibert
There were no additions to the Foundation report which stood as presented.

FIRST READING

¢

2011-2013 Proposed Academic Calendar

MOTION: Trustee White moved to have the 2011-2013 Academic Calendar
placed on the Consent Agenda. The motion was seconded
by Trustee Parker and passed unanimously.

2010-2011 ASCC Budget

MOTION: Trustee White moved to have the 2010-2011 ASCC Budget
placed on the Consent Agenda. The motion was seconded
by Trustee Parker and passed unanimously.

2010-2011 ASCC Services & Activities Fee

MOTION: Trustee White moved to have the 2011-2013 ASCC Services & Activities
Fee placed on the Consent Agenda. The motion was seconded
by Trustee Sen Hoss and passed unanimously.

2010-2011 College Budget
MOTION: Trustee Parker moved to have the 2010-2011 College Budget
‘placed on the Consent Agenda. The motion was seconded by Vice Chair
Burkman and passed unanimously.

Chair Jacobs and the other trustees complimented the college on the collaborative budget
process this year which exemplified the practice of shared governance. Chair Jacobs noted
that she appreciated the thoughtful communication around the budget that was expressed
at the work session and she is very proud of the staff for all the work they have done this
year.

CONSENT AGENDA

*® & & 6 o o

Sabbatical Requests for 2010-2011 Academic Year—from May 2010
Minutes from April 27, 2010 Board Meeting

2011-2013 Proposed Academic Calendar

2010-2011 ASCC Budget

2010-2011 ASCC Services & Activities Fee

2010-2011 College Budget

MOTION: Trustee White made a motion to approve the six items on the
Consent Agenda. The motion was seconded by Trustee Parker and

passed unanimously.
63



IV.

IV.

VL

VIL

BOARD OFFICER ELECTIONS

Chair Jacobs announced that she was pleased to have served as the Board Chair for the 2009-2010
academic year. She thanked Vice Chair Burkman for his service as well.

Trustee Parker moved to nominate the following individuals for 2010-2011 board officer
positions. The motion was seconded by Trustee White seconded and passed unanimously.

. Chair Jack Burkman

* Vice Chair Rhona Sen Hoss

¢  TACTC Liaison Will be voted upon at July 27 retreat
¢  TACTC Legislative Committee Representative Will be voted upon at July 27 retreat
¢  Foundation Executive Committee Representative ~ Will be voted upon at July 27 retreat
¢  Foundation Board of Trustees Representative Will be voted upon at July 27 retreat
FUTURE TOPICS

Board Annual Evaluation (July)

Board Goal Setting (July)

Budget (June work session)

K-12 (ongoing)

Naming Policy (TBD)

North County (August work session—full hour)
Presidential Annual Evaluation (July)

DATE AND PLACE OF FUTURE MEETING
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees is currently scheduled for Tuesday,
August 24, 2010 in the Ellis Dunn Room GHL 213.

The board will hold a special meeting retreat on Tuesday, July 27, 2010 in Room 335 at Clark
College at Columbia Tech Center.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The board recessed for a short break at 6:35 p.m. and convened an executive session under RCW
42.30.110(1) at 6:45 p.m. to discuss personnel issues and litigation with legal counsel. The
executive session ended at 7:00 p.m. No action was taken at the executive session. The regular
meeting reconvened at 7:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Addison Jacobs, Chair
Clark College Board of Trustees

Respectfully submitted,
Leigh Kent, Recorder
June 19, 2010

64



Xo0p'samutpy Sunaapy pavog [p192ds 007 L0\0I0Z S\SONILTAN QAVOE 0100\SONLLAAN TV OG\52215n4 ] fo pavog\:[

* diysiaulied e 3104 03 983)j0D ° sjuawndoq pieog | 'l
3Y1 YIm aieys ued sassauisng |20 MoH :sdiysiaulied Aliunwwio)
Suii93504,, ppe ‘epuasde 9y} Jo uoNIAS s2doy 34ningd Byl JSpun e
“1auuew ysnoioyl e ul s21doy sulejdxs 1 Jaylaym
SUIWIS1DP 01 JOPJO Ul 99ISNJ1 MBU B JO dAI3DadsIad By wouy |enuew ay)
MBIA $23)5NJ3 91 Jeyl pa1sa33ns uewnjing 99isni "pJeoq uo dJe saajsniy
MB3U 3Y3 25U0 jenuew 3inpadosd pue Adijod 3yl M3IAdL 0} SUOISSDS
340M Ajyiuow 13y} Jo BUO 3sn pueoq ley) paisanbai sqoderaaisniy e
'S9USQaM D1DV1 pue J108S
3yl pue SMDY 2Y1 01 syuljioy yum Suoje ausgam s,939)10d ay3 03 pappe
9q jenuew ainpadoid pue Adjjod pieoq ay3 eyl paisanbais ueunsuung sieyd e

'p4e23403s S,939]100 2y} 0 Sulionuow Jendal s,paeoq “JuswaAosdwl uonenjend-y|as pieog | Tl

3y1 109|241 0] pappPe 3q ||IM UOIIIS B ‘UOIIEN|BAD TTOZ-0TOZ @Y1 404 e | JOj sease pue JeaA Suiwod ay) 4oy sjeod ‘syuawystjdwodde
‘sy38uanis s,pieoq ay) passnasip osie Ay e

"910A Snsuasuod e Ag 21do) yoea

U0 d2ueWI0}Jad S, pieOQ Y] PaleJ PUB WUOJ UOIIBN|BAD
-}I9S 0T0Z-600Z @Y1 JO UOIIIDS Yoed passndsIp S991snI1ayl e

Sunea ssauisng | °li

‘pajuasalid se pajdadoe sem epusade syl e pioorjied | i
‘w'e OT:8 1e JopJo 01 Builesaw ay) pajjed uewng sieyd e

NOILV NOISSNDSIa JidOL
IHVID ‘ueAlns Apaquuiy ‘SN :SI9Y10
"Juaplisaid
31 01 JUBISISSY 9AIIN9XT ‘QUd) Y3197 "SI ‘SS9UDAIY)T 13 Suluuejd JO JUDPISAId 3IA 91BIDOSSY ‘|yal@ epueyS 'S ‘S92UN0Say uewnH
10 1UBPISBIJ BIIA DIBIDOSSY 40y Adleq "SIAl ‘SIDINIDS DAITRIISIUILIPY JO JUSPISBId BIIA ‘UOSWEel||IM qog "IN JuapIsald y3iuy 1agoy “IN :sJojesysiuiwipy
‘uBWING YOB[ "Il "SSOH UDS BUOYY pue ‘Iddjied ALByS ‘Sqodef UoSIppy "SaWIA 11U3S3Ud S9ISNJL

010z ‘LZ Ainr
GEE Wooy 1D ‘YT "ON MISIA ‘933)|0D Hed
S991SN4] JO pieog 3y} jo 3ull3d |e1ads 3yl JO SaINUIA

65



¥ o ¢ 2304 x00p sapnutpy utiaapy p4pog p122dS 0107 L0\0I0Z §\SONILAIN AQVOd 0102\SONILTTW QY OF\S2215n4] fo p4vog\:|

‘SBunjeaw pieoq 010z ‘gz Joquardas ‘syjoed sSunea /s19ded pieog | vl
yum Sutuuidaq pasn aq |Im 1ewsoy 193oed pue epusde pjeoq Maudyl e pue sepuase Sunaaw pieoq sy} 03 Jew.oy parepdn
‘aney Ajsnoinaid Aayy se siseq Jejn3al e uo juasaid ue pajuasaud ysiuy 4N ‘ueld di393e13s $,9391102 3y}
10U ||IM SJaquiaw )3 ‘4anamoH uonedpiued 1ouige) aAINdaXT 0} }40M s pieoq ay3 jo Supjui} ay3 pue ‘Apoq Supjew
1sanbaJ Aew pue pieoq ay3 01 odas ayy Juasaad ||IM JuapIsSald Yyl © -Ad1j0d e se pieoq 9y1 JO 9|04 3y} 109|424 S|elsalew
'SwWa)SAS 989))0) 9dueyul Sunsaw Ajyjuow ay3 1eyl pieoq ayl jo 1sonbaiayliy e

‘SpaaN 92104410\ 01 puodsay ‘Allunwiwo) 983)j0D 9SI9AIJ € 191504
‘s$920Yy puedx3 ‘Buiulea] uo snd04 :SuUOIIIBJIP J1333e.3S S,989)|00 BYy3 JO
2UO 109})3J |)Im 110das By} Ul Suipeay yoe3 ‘siaquidaw Jaulge) aAIINI9X3
3Y3 JO yoea woJj palwgns [eualew wouy pajidwod aq |jim pue 1axded
9y3 ul papnoul 1Jodal uaium Ajuo sy q |Im 10day S,JudpIsald ayl o
"221JJ0 s Juapisaud ayl Aq Suilasw ay3 Jo ddueApE Ul pajiew Jo 3uileaw
3y3 1e paInquIsIp Jayua aq Aew 1nq 1932ed pieoq ay} ui papnjoul
30 10U |jim syiodal ualIM “uoneziuedio Suiodal syl Aq uasoyd
JeWI0} B Ul pJeoq ay) 03 papiroid 3q [jim spoday Jusaniuisuo) ayy o
"uonepuno4 pue ‘JJSY ‘vidM ‘JHY 3y} Jo pasudwod aq
|lIM pue s110day 1UaN}IISUOD) SB UMOUY| 3G MOU ||IM S}J0day uoileossy ©
:SMOJ|0} SB PaJN1doNJISaJ uda(q sey epuadeayl e

-1e9A Syl s991snJ} SSOH U3S eUOYY 291D "JWSIN udiedwe) o syuawudissy | €1
Mau oM} jo Juswiulodde ay3 uodn payisiARl 9q ||Im sjuswudisse 9sayl e | SSOH UDS euoyy :*91) diysiopeay udiedwe)y o pieog T10Z-0T02
Jied Auiays 1'91D U011V dANR|SIZ
J1DV1 Oy aAieuasasday ©
Jed Auisys :Z# UOINSO( uollepuno4 ©
uewnjang yoer :T# UOIUSOd uoilepunoq4 ©O
SSOH UaS euoyy :Neyd A o
uewung yoer ey o
:SMOJ|0} Se dJe 1edA 9y} J0j SJudWIL3ISSY e
‘Alunwwio) |edo1 a2y . sjuawndo(Q pieog
uo sey 383jjo) ay3 pedw) 3y3 1011UON Aj9lenbapy :UOISSIS HIOM 01 PpY o
NOILOV NOISSNDSIa JidOL

0toz ‘Lz Ainr
GEE Wo0Y D1D ‘vT "ON 1213sIQ ‘933]10D H4ed
$9931snJ] Jo pieog ay3 jo 3u1ldsA |e1adS ay1 JO SaINUlA

66



# Jo ¢ 23vg

xo0p sapnutpy Suttaapy p4vog [p192ds 010 LO\010Z \SONILAAN AUV 0L 0102\SONILATN AV OL\S2215n4] JO p4vog\:

"91IS |BJ3Ud) YLION S,989]|0d
3Y31 Jo uoisuedxa a4n1ny 8y} SUIUIIOUOD UOISSAS FIOM
0TO0Z ARl Y1 PassndsIp UOSWEI|IM "INl Pue pJeoq sy

93§ |esuad) yuonN

9l

‘swesdoud asayl yum

pJemio} aAow 03 983]102 3y} Jo Jualul 9y3 Suiutjino Adijod jewuoy e asedaud
pue sjuawndop ay3 ui a8enSue| ay3 Jo SWOS Ajipow ||IM uosweljjim “HA
‘0T0T Joqwa1das ui 38s)|02 ay) 01 pausyjo

aq |IIm U ‘pieoq ayl Aq panoidde 2ouQ “IsnSny ul jerosdde Joj pieoq

ay3 01 11 Juasaid pue uejd ayy jo [eaosdde AJO ulelqo |IM 933]]0d YL

*10SIAJI9dNS

,S99A0|dwd aYy3 yuMm 3nsuod ||im 333}j02 ay3
‘uonjeoijdde Juswalal Asejunjon e Sundadde 0} Jold
‘31 Sunsanbau

juaqwinoul ays jo uoiyisod ayl uodn Suipuadap
uoijeotjdde juawauilaa Asejunjoa e anosddesip

10 anoidde 03 1y8i4 aY3 soAI9s4 939)100 83y ‘ue|d
siyl Aq paidaye aq pjnod yeis pue Ayndey oz 01 dn
‘9oe|d ojul

1nd aJe suoionpal 198png aiow se aininy ayl ul sqofl
awos aAes Aew 11 “aeaA siyy uejd ayi Supuawajdwi Ag
"JedA djwapese €10Z-¢T0C

31 [11UN pazijeal 3q J0u ||Im 383|102 aY1 01 SSUIALS By |
-933]102 3y}

e pajuawsajdwi aq Aew 11 240499 IN40 2yl Aq painbal
24n10n.41s sSulIAeS 9y} 01 3Jaype pue Judwadeue
|eidURUI4 JO 211J0 9y} Aq panoidde aq 1snw uejd ayL
'Jje1s pue Aynoey 419y} Aq pazijian pue pajdsdde
Ajopim sem 31 pue uejd siy) paJayjo sey 33|10
Allunwwio) punos 198nd Yyinos 010z 42qwa1das ul
28900 ay3 03 Jayjo 03 Suiuue|d si1 989102 ay) swesSoid
uonesedas/juswaiiiai Azejunjoa pasodoid ays jo
MBIAIDA0 UR pajuasald uoswel|jipn ANl pue Yunoy ‘S

juswaunay Asejunjop

S

'S91NqI4ISIP 21440

s,juapisaid ay) Jeyl Jepuajed JUaA3 Ajyauow Y3 0} uoilppe ul sSunesw
9Y3 18 UaXe} 9 01 SUOIIIE pue $21do} UOISSNISIP S,4IuoW Yoe 109))a4

0} paJedalid aq Jepuajed pieoq |enuue ue jeyy paisanbai s9a1sniy syl
‘Buneaw Jaquialdas

2Y3 y1um pajuswajdwi aq |jim a8ueyd siyL -uoissnasip Japun soidol ayl

JO dleme 3q pjnom saapuanie Sullesw 1ey) 0s 3ulleaw pieoq ayl 1e uaalds
3y ojuo pajdafoad aq epuase s,yuow yoea eyl paisanbai sqodef aa1sniL

s3unes/siaoed
pieog

(Al

NOILV

NOISsSNIsIa

JidOoL

otoz ‘Lz Minr

GEE WOoOoY D1D ‘vT "ON I0MIsIq 939]0) Y4e|D)
$9931snJ] JO pieog 9y3 jo u1ldsy |e12ads ayi Jo sainulin

67



¥ Jo ¥ 23vq

xo0p saynuipy unaspy p4vog [0102ds 0107 LO\0I0Z S\SONLLAAW AYVOL 0102\SONILATN QY O8\S22isn4[ Jo pivog\:[

‘w-d Qg€ 1e pausnolpe Sunasw |eads ay)

"UOISSaS 9AIINDXD Sulnp pieoq ay) Ag uaxel sem uonde oN wd Qg€ 1e
pauaAu0224 uilesw |eads syl ‘wd OE:E 18 PIPUD UOISSIS DAIINIDXS BYL
‘wd QE:€ |1IUN UOISSS BY) pPapuaIXd pieoq ayl “w-d 00:€ IV

‘w-d 00:€ J1aun ise|

01 pa30adxa SeM UOISSDS DAIINIAXD 3y “9Aojdwa 21jqnd e jo sduewsolsad
9Y] MIINJ 0} UOISSIS DAIINIDXT UB PSUIAUOD paeoq 3y} "wd Qg T IV

UO0ISSDS 9AIINI9X]

‘8unsaw 010z 3Isn8ny
9Y3 1k epua8y JUdSUO) 3Y) 01 PIAOW 3 ||IM 1NU] JO UOIIRIDPISUOD BYL

‘}jneuusay) Auoy
J0J 91NU3} JO UOIILIDPISUOD BY] PIMIIADL pJeoq a3yl

9JNnud] JO UoBIDPISUO)
:Suipeay 15414

6°ll

‘sa1yio14d pue sanssi $,9391]02 9yl SulUIDIU0D S991ISNJY BY)

WI0.) 931HWWOD UOIDY dA11R|SISD] D1IVL 0} OWSW B Jeup ||im [ya1a ‘SN
BDUYM "IN

01 ue|d 21891e.431S 9Y3 Jo Adod e apinoid epueys leyl paisanbal paeoq ayy
*UOISSDS YJOM J19qWD1das BY] 1B WY} MIIADI ||IM S991SNJ)

9y3 !/|eod yoea 40} SOWOIIN0 PIPUSWILLOIDL OM] 1O SUO SPIACID ||IM BYS
‘0€ Ajnr ‘Aepri4 A wayl 01 UOISIDA

paiepdn ue apinoad [jim Y21 SIN "|eoS 198png/jeldueul) e Jo uollppe ayl
Suipnjoul ‘sjeo8 jo 15| ay3 01 suonippe pue suoi1sa33ns spew S9931snJ} YL

‘s101e|SI39| 91815 Y}IM SDNSS| 9S0Y] SSalppe 159¢

0} moy pue JeaA siy3 989j0d ay3 uo pedwi ue 3uiney
3q ||IM 1Y) Sa1Jo1id SA11e|SI3D] PIMBIASL OS|e 3YS
'$9915NJ3 9y} yim sjeo3 pseoq T110Z

-0T0Z pasodo.id ayl pamalnal pue iedAh ise| paleasd
919Mm s|eod pieoq syl Moy pazuewwns |yaig ‘S

sanss| annle|sisa
'3 sjeoo pieog

8l

‘pJeoq ay3 03 s3uipuly 419y} podas pue
94Nn30nJ3s 9389]00 9y} JO UOIIBUIWIEXD UB 3)B1SPUN ||IM S324N0SaY UBWNH

‘awi} s Juapisald
93 JO UOIIBZI|IIN DAI}ID44D DY) pue Yimou3 aininy
pa1dadxa sy uodn paseq 983902 ay1 JO 3uNIdNIIS
juswadeuew ay} 1e 00| 03 pasu 3y} pue 339}|0d
3Y3 J0 YyImou3 aAIso|dxa 9yl passnasip pJeoq ay L

Suluueld uoissadns

LN

NOILV

NOISSNJsIa

JidOoL

010z ‘LZ Ainr

GEE WooYy 1D “bT "ON 1211sIQ ‘989]|0D 4|
$921SNJ] JO pieog ay3 jo Sulld3A |e123ds ay3 JO SRINUIN

68



	
	no #'s
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	no #'s
	
	

	
	#'d
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	17
	18
	19
	20
	21
	22
	23
	24
	25
	26
	27
	28
	29
	30
	31
	32
	33
	34
	35
	36
	37
	38
	39
	40
	41
	42
	no #
	

	re#
	43
	44
	45
	46
	47
	48
	49
	50
	51
	52
	53
	54
	55
	56
	57
	58
	59
	60
	no #
	

	#
	61
	62
	63
	64
	65
	66
	67
	68





